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BACKGROUND 
 

This Placement Memorandum is related to the Debentures to be issued by Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited (the 
"Issuer" or "Company") on a private placement basis and contains relevant information and disclosures required for 
the purpose of issuing of the Debentures. The issue of the Debentures comprised in the Issue and described under 
this Placement Memorandum has been authorised by the Issuer through resolutions passed by the shareholders of 
the Issuer on March 15, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Issuer on February 20, 2023, June 26, 2023, and the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer. The present issue of Debentures in terms of this Placement 
Memorandum is within the overall powers of the Board as per the above shareholder resolution(s). 

 
 

ISSUER'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this Placement 
Memorandum contains all information with regard to the Issuer and the Issue which is  material in the context of 
the Issue, that the information contained in this Placement Memorandum is true and correct in all material aspects 
and is not misleading, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that there are no 
other facts, the omission of which make this Placement Memorandum as a whole or any of such information or the 
expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. 
 

 
 

DISCLAIMER 
 

➢ THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CONTAINS NO UNSUBSTANTIATED FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. TO 
THE EXTENT THERE ARE ANY UNSUBSTANTIATED FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS UNDER THIS PLACEMENT 
MEMORANDUM, SUCH STATEMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE NULL AND VOID. 

 
➢ THIS ISSUE DOES NOT FORM PART OF NON-EQUITY REGULATORY CAPITAL FOR THE PURPOSES OF CHAPTER V 

OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) 
REGULATIONS, 2021 AND CHAPTER XIII (ISSUANCE, LISTING AND TRADING NON-EQUITY REGULATORY CAPITAL) 
OF THE CIRCULAR ISSUED BY SEBI BEARING THE REFERENCE NUMBER SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 DATED 
AUGUST 10, 2021 ON "OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR FOR ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, 
SECURITISED DEBT INSTRUMENTS, SECURITY RECEIPTS, MUNICIPAL DEBT SECURITIES AND COMMERCIAL 
PAPER" READ TOGETHER WITH SEBI CIRCULAR NO. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-RACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/027 DATED 
FEBRUARY 8, 2023 ON "CLARIFICATION W.R.T. ISSUANCE AND LISTING OF PERPETUAL DEBT INSTRUMENTS, 
PERPETUAL NON-CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES AND SIMILAR INSTRUMENTS UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE 
SEBI (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) REGULATIONS, 2021". THE FACE VALUE OF EACH 
DEBT SECURITY ISSUED ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS UNDER THIS ISSUE IS INR 1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE 
LAKH). 
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SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 
 
Capitalised terms used herein and not defined shall have the meanings given to them in the Transaction 
Documents. Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings 
given below in this Placement Memorandum. 
 
GENERAL DEFINITIONS 
 

Act/Companies Act means the Companies Act, 2013, and shall include any re-
enactment, amendment or modification of the Companies Act, 
2013, as in effect from time to time. 

Applicant means a person who has submitted a completed Application Form 
to the Issuer, and "Applicants" shall be construed accordingly. 

Application Form 
 
 

means the application form for subscription of the Debentures 
annexed to this Placement Memorandum and marked as Annexure 
IV. 

Application Money means the subscription amounts paid by the Debenture Holders at 
the time of submitting the Application Form. 

Board / Board of Directors  means the Board of Directors of the Issuer. 

BSE means BSE Limited 

CDSL  Central Depository Services (India) Limited. 

Company/Issuer/Bank/Fincare SFB means Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited. 

Crore / Cr. / Crs. Ten Million 

Debentures/NCDs means 15,000 (Fifteen thousand) rated, subordinated, unsecured, 
listed, transferable, redeemable, non-convertible debentures 
denominated in INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian 
Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate face value of INR 
150,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores) including 
a green shoe option of 7,500 (Seven Thousand Five Hundred)  

Debenture Holders/ Investors means each person who is: 
(a) registered as a Beneficial Owner; and 
(b) registered as a debenture holder in the Register of 

Debenture Holders. 
(a) and (b) above shall be deemed to include transferees of 
the Debentures registered with the Issuer and the 
Depository(ies) from time to time, and in the event of any 
inconsistency between (a) and (b) above, (a) shall prevail, 
and "Debenture Holder" or "Investor" shall be construed 
accordingly. 

Debenture Trustee Agreement means the agreement executed / to be executed by and between 
the Debenture Trustee and the Issuer inter alia for the purposes of 
appointment of the Debenture Trustee to act as debenture trustee 
in connection with the issuance of the Debentures. 

Debenture Trustees 
Regulations/SEBI Debenture 
Trustees Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture 
Trustees) Regulations, 1993, amended, modified, supplemented, or 
restated from time to time. 

Debenture Trust Deed/DTD means the debenture trust deed executed / to be executed by and 
between the Debenture Trustee and the Issuer inter alia recording 
the terms and conditions upon which the Debentures are being 
issued and shall include the representations and warranties and the 
covenants to be provided by the Issuer. 

Debt Disclosure Documents means, collectively, the PPOA and this Placement Memorandum, 
and "Debt Disclosure Document" means any one of them. 

Deemed Date of Allotment means July 05, 2023. 

Demat means the dematerialized securities which are securities that are in 
electronic form, and not in physical form, with the entries noted by 
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the Depository.  

Depositories Act  means the Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time. 

Depositories means the depositories with whom the Issuer has made 
arrangements for dematerialising the Debentures, being NSDL and 
CDSL, and "Depository" means any one of them. 

Depository Participant / DP A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act 

Director(s)  means the director(s) of the Issuer. 

DP ID  Depository Participant Identification Number. 

DRR has the meaning given to it in Section 6.28 (Other details) of this 
Placement Memorandum.  

EFT Electronic Fund Transfer 

Eligible Investors has the meaning given to it in Section 9.14 below. 

ISIN means International Securities Identification Number. 

Issue means this issue of the Debentures on a private placement basis 
pursuant to this Placement Memorandum. 

Issue Closing Date July 04, 2023 

Issue Opening Date  July 04, 2023 

Listed NCDs Operational Circular means the circular issued by SEBI bearing the reference number 
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 on 
"Operational Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible 
Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal 
Debt Securities and Commercial Paper", as amended, modified, 
supplemented, or restated from time to time. 

MFI Micro Finance Institution 

N.A. Not Applicable 

New Capital Adequacy 
Framework/Basel II Framework 

means the Reserve Bank of India's circular on "Master Circular - 
Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline-
New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF)" dated July 1, 2015, as 
amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time to time. 

NSDL  National Securities Depository Limited 

PAN  Permanent Account Number 

Placement 
Memorandum/PM/Offer 
Document 

means this placement memorandum issued by the Issuer in respect 
of the Debentures proposed to be issued. 

Private Placement Offer cum 
Application Letter(s)/PPOA 

means the private placement offer cum application letter(s) 
prepared in compliance with Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) 
Rules, 2014, issued by the Issuer in respect of the Debentures. 

Purpose means the purpose set out in Section 8.1 below. 

Rating means the credit rating for the Debentures from the Rating Agency, 
which has affirmed a rating of by ICRA Limited pursuant to the 

letter/press release dated June 9, 2023 & Jun 20, 2023 and CARE Ratings 

Limited pursuant to letter/press release dated June 22, 2023. 

Rating Agency means ICRA Limited & CARE Ratings Limited 

RBI  Reserve Bank of India. 

Record Date The date which will be used for determining the Debenture Holders 
who shall be entitled to receive the amounts due on any Due Date, 
which shall be the date falling 5 (Five) calendar days prior to any Due 
Date.  

Recovery Expense Fund means the recovery expense fund established/to be established and 
maintained by the Company in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular. 

Register of Beneficial Owners means the register of beneficial owners of the Debentures 
maintained in the records of the Depositories. 

Register of Debenture Holders means the register maintained by the Issuer in accordance with 
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Section 88 of the Companies Act. 

R&T Agent/Registrar  means the registrar and transfer agent appointed for the issue of 
Debentures, being KFIN Technologies Limited (formerly known as 
KFIN Technologies Private Limited) 

ROC means the jurisdictional registrar of companies. 

Rs. / INR Indian National Rupees. 

RTGS  Real Time Gross Settlement. 

SEBI means the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

SEBI Debt Listing Regulations/Debt 
Listing Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing 
of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 read with the SEBI's 
circular bearing the reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-
RACPOD1/P/CIR/2023/027 dated February 8, 2023 on "Clarification 
w.r.t. issuance and listing of perpetual debt instruments, perpetual 
non-cumulative preference  shares  and  similar  instruments under  
Chapter  V  of the SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021", each as amended, modified, 
supplemented or restated from time to time. 

SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular 

means the SEBI circular bearing reference number 
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2023/50 dated March 31, 2023, on 
"Operational Circular for Debenture Trustees" to the extent 
applicable in respect of the private placement of debt securities, as 
amended, modified, supplemented, or restated from time to time. 

SEBI Listed Debentures Circulars means, collectively, the Listed NCDs Operational Circular, the SEBI 
Debenture Trustees Operational Circular, the SEBI Debt Listing 
Regulations, and the LODR Regulations (to the extent applicable).  

SEBI Listing Timelines 
Requirements 

means the requirements in respect of the timelines for listing of 
debt securities issued on a private placement basis prescribed in 
Chapter VII (Standardization of timelines for listing of securities 
issued on a private placement basis) of the Listed NCDs Operational 
Circular. 

SEBI LODR Regulations/LODR 
Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended, modified, supplemented, or restated from time to time. 

Tax means any present or future tax (direct or indirect), levy, duty, 
charge, fees, deductions, withholdings, surcharges, cess, turnover 
tax, transaction tax, stamp tax or other charge of a similar nature 
(including any penalty or interest payable on account of any failure 
to pay or delay in paying the same), now or hereafter, imposed 
pursuant to any Applicable Law or by any Governmental Authority. 

Tax Deduction means a deduction or withholding for or on account of Tax from a 
payment under a Transaction Document pursuant to Applicable Law. 

TDS Tax Deducted at Source.  

Transaction Documents means: 
(a) the DTD; 
(b) the Debenture Trustee Agreement;  
(c) the Debt Disclosure Documents; 
(d) the letters issued by the, and each memorandum of 

understanding/agreement entered into with, the Rating 
Agency, the Debenture Trustee and/or the Registrar;  

(e) each tripartite agreement between the Issuer, the Registrar 
and the relevant Depository;  

(f) the resolutions and corporate authorisations provided 
pursuant to the Conditions Precedent; and 

(g) any other document that may be designated as a 
Transaction Document by the Debenture Trustee or the 
Debenture Holders, 
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and "Transaction Document" means any of them. 

WDM Wholesale Debt Market  

Wilful Defaulter means an issuer who is categorized as a wilful defaulter by any Bank 
or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the 
guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
and includes an issuer whose director or promoter is categorized as 
such. 

 
TRANSACTION SPECIFIC DEFINITIONS 
 

Applicable Law means all applicable statutes, enactments or acts of any legislative body 
in India, laws, ordinances, rules, bye-laws, regulations, notifications, 
guidelines, policies, directions, directives and orders of any 
Governmental Authority and any modifications or re-enactments thereof. 

Business Day means:  
 
(a) subject to (b) and (c) below, means any day on which 

commercial banks in Mumbai, India are open for business; 
 
(b) for the period commencing on the Issue Opening Date until the 

Issue Closing Date, any day (other than a Saturday, Sunday or a 
public holiday under Section 25 of the Negotiable Instruments 
Act, 1881), on which commercial banks in Mumbai, India are 
open for business; and 

 
(c) for the period commencing on the Issue Closing Date until the 

listing of the Debentures in accordance with the DTD, any 
trading day of BSE, other than a Saturday, Sunday or a bank 
holiday, as specified by SEBI, 

 
and "Business Days" shall be construed accordingly. 

Capital Adequacy Ratio means the capital adequacy ratio determined in accordance with the 
directions/guidelines issued by the RBI. 

Due Dates means the dates on which any interest, any Outstanding Principal 
Amounts, any additional interest, any liquidated damages, any 
premature redemption amount and/or any other amounts payable are 
due and payable, including without limitation, the Interest Payment 
Dates, the Final Redemption Date, or any other date on which any 
payment is to be made by the Issuer under the Transaction Documents, 
and "Due Date" shall be construed accordingly. 

Final Redemption Date means the date occurring on the expiry of a period of 5 (five) years and 6 
(six) months from the Deemed Date of Allotment, being January 05, 
2029. 

Final Settlement Date means the date on which all Obligations have been irrevocably and 
unconditionally paid and discharged in full to the satisfaction of the 
Debenture Holders. 

Financial Year means each period of 12 (twelve) months commencing on April 1 of any 
calendar year and ending on March 31 of the subsequent calendar year. 

Governmental Authority means any government (central, state or otherwise) or any governmental 
agency, semi-governmental or judicial or quasi-judicial or administrative 
entity, department or authority, agency or authority including any stock 
exchange or any self-regulatory organisation, established under any 
Applicable Law, and "Governmental Authorities" shall be construed 
accordingly. 

Interest Payment Dates means the dates on which interest is payable on the Debentures, and 
"Interest Payment Date" shall be construed accordingly. The indicative 
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interest payment dates are set out in Annexure VI below. 

Interest Rate means 10.75% (ten decimal seven five percent) per annum. 

Lower Tier II Capital means the "Lower Tier II Capital" determined in accordance with the 
directions/guidelines issued by the RBI. 

Majority Debenture Holders means such number of Debenture Holders collectively holding more than 
51% (fifty one percent) of the value of the Outstanding Principal Amounts 
of the Debentures.   

Majority Resolution means a resolution approved by the Majority Debenture Holders. 

Obligations means all present and future obligations (whether actual or contingent 
and whether owed jointly or severally or in any capacity whatsoever) of 
the Issuer to the Debenture Holders or the Debenture Trustee under the 
Transaction Documents, including without limitation, the making of 
payment of any interest, redemption of principal amounts, the interest 
amounts, default interest, additional interest, liquidated damages and all 
costs, charges, expenses and other amounts payable by the Issuer in 
respect of the Debentures. 

SFB Directions means the RBI's circular bearing the notification no. 
DBR.NBD.No.26/16.13.218/2016-17 dated October 6, 2016 on 
"Operating Guidelines for Small Finance Banks" and the RBI's circular 
bearing the notification no. FIDD.CO.SFB.No.9/04.09.001/2017-18 dated 
July 6, 2017 on "Small Finance Banks – Compendium of Guidelines on 
Financial Inclusion and Development", each as amended, modified, 
supplemented or restated from time to time. 

Special Majority Debenture 
Holders 

means such number of Debenture Holders collectively holding more than 
75% (seventy five percent) of the value of the Outstanding Principal 
Amounts of the Debentures. 

Special Resolution means resolution approved by the Special Majority Debenture Holders. 

Tier I Capital means the "Tier I Capital" determined in accordance with the 
directions/guidelines of the RBI. 

Tier II Capital means the "Tier II Capital" determined in accordance with the 
directions/guidelines of the RBI. 

Upper Tier II Capital means the "Upper Tier II Capital" determined in accordance with the 
directions/guidelines of the RBI. 
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SECTION 2: NOTICE TO INVESTORS AND DISCLAIMERS 
 
2.1 ISSUER'S DISCLAIMER 

 
This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus and should not 
be construed to be a prospectus or a statement in lieu of a prospectus under the Companies Act. The issue 
of the Debentures to be listed on the WDM segment of the BSE is being made strictly on a private 
placement basis. Multiple copies hereof given to the same entity shall be deemed to be given to the same 
person and shall be treated as such. This Placement Memorandum does not constitute and shall not be 
deemed to constitute an offer or invitation to subscribe to the Debentures to the public in general.  
 
As per the applicable provisions, it is not necessary for a copy of this Placement Memorandum to be filed or 
submitted to the SEBI for its review and/or approval. This Placement Memorandum has been prepared in 
conformity with the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations as amended from time to time and applicable RBI 
regulations governing private placements of debentures. This Placement Memorandum has been prepared 
solely to provide general information about the Issuer to Eligible Investors (as defined hereunder) to whom 
it is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the Debentures. This Placement 
Memorandum does not purport to contain all the information that any Eligible Investor may require. 
Further, this Placement Memorandum has been prepared for informational purposes relating to this 
transaction only and upon the express understanding that it will be used only for the purposes set forth 
herein. 
 
Neither this Placement Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the 
Debentures is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation and any recipient of this 
Placement Memorandum should not consider such receipt as a recommendation to subscribe to any 
Debentures. Each potential Investor contemplating subscription to any Debentures should make its own 
independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer, and its own appraisal of the 
creditworthiness of the Issuer. Potential investors should consult their own financial, legal, tax and other 
professional advisors as to the risks and investment considerations arising from an investment in the 
Debentures and should possess the appropriate resources to analyse such investment and the suitability of 
such investment to such potential Investor's particular circumstances.  
 
The Issuer confirms that, as of the date hereof, this Placement Memorandum (including the documents 
incorporated by reference herein, if any) contains all the information that is material in the context of the 
Issue and regulatory requirements in relation to the Issue and is accurate in all such material respects. No 
person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained or 
incorporated by reference in this Placement Memorandum or in any material made available by the Issuer 
to any potential Investor pursuant hereto and, if given or made, such information or representation must 
not be relied upon as having being authorized by the Issuer. The Issuer certifies that the disclosures made in 
this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) are adequate 
and in conformity with the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations and the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 
Securities) Rules, 2014. Further, the Issuer accepts no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in 
the Placement Memorandum or any other material issued by or at the instance of the Issuer and anyone 
placing reliance on any source of information other than this Placement Memorandum would be doing so at 
its own risk. 
 
This Placement Memorandum, the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) and the respective 
contents hereof respectively, are restricted only for the intended recipient(s) who have been addressed 
directly and specifically through a communication by the Issuer and only such recipients are eligible to 
apply for the Debentures. All Investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines 
applicable to them for investing in this Issue. The contents of this Placement Memorandum and/or the 
Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) are intended to be used only by those Investors to 
whom it is distributed. It is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be 
reproduced by the recipient. 
 
No invitation is being made to any persons other than those to whom Application Forms along with this 
Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) being issued have 
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been sent. Any application by a person to whom the Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement 
Offer cum Application Letter(s) has not been sent by the Issuer shall be rejected without assigning any 
reason. 
 
The person who is in receipt of this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement cum Application 
Offer Letter(s) shall not reproduce or distribute in whole or in part or make any announcement in public or 
to a third party regarding the contents hereof without the consent of the Issuer. The recipient agrees to 
keep confidential all information provided (or made available hereafter), including, without limitation, the 
existence and terms of the Issue, any specific pricing information related to the Issue or the amount or 
terms of any fees payable to the Issuer or any other person in connection with the Issue. This Placement 
Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) may not be photocopied, 
reproduced, or distributed to others at any time without the prior written consent of the Issuer. Upon 
request, the recipients will promptly return all material received from the Issuer (including this Placement 
Memorandum) without retaining any copies hereof. If any recipient of this Placement Memorandum and/or 
the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) decides not to participate in the Issue, that recipient 
must promptly return this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application 
Letter(s) and all reproductions whether in whole or in part and any other information statement, notice, 
opinion, memorandum, expression or forecast made or supplied at any time in relation thereto or received 
in connection with the Issue to the Issuer. 
 
The Issuer does not undertake to update the Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer 
cum Application Letter(s) to reflect subsequent events after the date of Placement Memorandum and/or 
the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to 
such subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the Issuer. 
 
Neither the delivery of this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application 
Letter(s) nor any sale of Debentures made hereafter shall, under any circumstances, constitute a 
representation or create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Issuer since the 
date hereof. 
 
This Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) does not 
constitute, nor may it be used for or in connection with, an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction 
in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an 
offer or solicitation. No action is being taken to permit an offering of the Debentures or the distribution of 
this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) in any 
jurisdiction where such action is required. Persons into whose possession this Placement Memorandum 
and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) comes are required to inform themselves of, 
and to observe, any such restrictions. The Placement Memorandum is made available to potential Investors 
in the Issue on the strict understanding that it is confidential. 
 
2.2 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF STOCK EXCHANGES 

 
As required, a copy of this Placement Memorandum has been filed with the BSE in terms of the SEBI Debt 
Listing Regulations. It is to be distinctly understood that submission of this Placement Memorandum to the 
BSE should not in any way be deemed or construed to mean that this Placement Memorandum has been 
reviewed, cleared, or approved by the BSE; nor does the BSE in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the 
correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this Placement Memorandum, nor does the BSE 
warrant that the Issuer's Debentures will be listed or will continue to be listed on the BSE; nor does the BSE 
take any responsibility for the soundness of the financial and other conditions of the Issuer, its promoters, 
its management or any scheme or project of the Issuer. 
 
2.3 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF RBI 

 
The Issuer is having a License pursuant to Section 22(1) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 dated May 12, 
2017 to carry on Small Finance Banking business in India. However, the RBI does not accept any 
responsibility or guarantee about the present position as to the financial soundness of the Issuer or the 
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correctness of any of the statements or representations made or opinion expressed by the Issuer and for 
repayment of deposits/discharge of liabilities by the Issuer.  
 
2.4 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI 

 
As per the provisions of the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations, it is not stipulated that a copy of this Placement 
Memorandum has to be filed with or submitted to the SEBI for its review / approval. It is to be distinctly 
understood that this Placement Memorandum should not in any way be deemed or construed to have been 
approved or vetted by SEBI and that this Issue is not recommended or approved by SEBI. SEBI does not take 
any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which the Debentures issued 
thereof is proposed to be made or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this 
Placement Memorandum.  
  
2.5 DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF JURISDICTION 
 
This Issue is made in India to investors as specified under the paragraph titled "Eligible Investors" of this 
Placement Memorandum, who shall be/have been identified upfront by the Issuer. This Placement 
Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) does not constitute an offer to 
sell or an invitation to subscribe to Debentures offered hereby to any person to whom it is not specifically 
addressed. Any disputes arising out of this Issue will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts and 
tribunals at the location set out in Section 8.1 (Summary Terms). This Placement Memorandum and/or the 
Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) does not constitute an offer to sell or an invitation to 
subscribe to the Debentures herein, in any other jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make 
an offer or invitation in such jurisdiction.  
 
2.6 DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF RATING AGENCIES 

 
Ratings are opinions on credit quality and are not recommendations to sanction, renew, disburse or recall 
the concerned bank facilities or to buy, sell or hold any security. The Rating Agency has based its ratings on 
information obtained from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. The Rating Agency does not, 
however, guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any information and is not responsible for 
any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. Most entities whose 
bank facilities/instruments are rated by the Rating Agency have paid a credit rating fee, based on the 
amount and type of bank facilities/instruments. 
 
2.7 ISSUE OF DEBENTURES IN DEMATERIALISED FORM 
 
The Debentures will be issued in dematerialised form. The Issuer has made arrangements with the 
Depositories for the issue of the Debentures in dematerialised form. Investors will have to hold the 
Debentures in dematerialised form as per the provisions of Depositories Act. The Issuer shall take necessary 
steps to credit the Debentures allotted to the beneficiary account maintained by the Investors with its their 
respective depositary participant. The Issuer will make the Allotment to the Investors on the Deemed Date 
of Allotment after verification of the Application Form, the accompanying documents and on realisation of 
the application money. 
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SECTION 3:  DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE ISSUER 
 
The details of the Promoters of the Issuer are set out below: 
 
1. FINCARE BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED 

(a) Photo/Logo: N.A. 

(b) Date of Incorporation: August 1, 2014 

(c) Age: NA 

(d) Registered Address: 301-302, Abhijeet - V, Opp. Mayor's Bunglow, Law Garden Road, 
Mithakhali, Ahmedabad 380 006, Gujarat, India 

(e) Educational Qualifications: NA 

(f) Experience in the business or employment: NA 

(g) Positions/posts held in the past: NA 

(h) Directorships held: NA 

(i) Other ventures of the promoter: NIL 

(j) Special achievements: NA 

(k) Their business and financial activities: Non-Banking Financial Institution without accepting 
public deposit. 

(l) Permanent Accountant Number: AACCF4303J 

(m) Other details (CIN) : U74900GJ2014PLC132578 

 
The Issuer hereby confirms and declares, to the extent appliable, that Permanent Account Number, 
Aadhaar Number, Driving License Number, Bank Account Number(s) and Passport Number of the 
promoters and Permanent Account Number of directors have been submitted to BSE, at the time of filing 
the draft Placement Memorandum. 
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SECTION 4:  GENERAL RISKS 
 
GENERAL RISK 

 

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in 
such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to 
take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking 
an investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in 
it. Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under Section 4 of this 
Placement Memorandum. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and 
considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor's decision to purchase such securities. 

 
RISK FACTORS 
 
The following are the risks relating to the Issuer, the Debentures and the market in general envisaged by the 
management of the Issuer. Potential Investors should carefully consider all the risk factors stated in this 
Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) for evaluating the 
Issuer and its business and the Debentures before making any investment decision relating to the 
Debentures. The Issuer believes that the factors described below represent the principal risks inherent in 
investing in the Debentures but does not represent that the statements below regarding risks of holding the 
Debentures are exhaustive. Potential Investors should also read the detailed information set out elsewhere 
in this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter(s) and reach 
their own views prior to making any investment decision. 
 
4.1 REPAYMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE CREDIT RISK OF THE ISSUER. 
 
Potential Investors should be aware that receipt of the principal amount, (i.e. the redemption amount) and 
any other amounts that may be due in respect of the Debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer 
whereby the Investors may or may not recover all or part of the funds in case of default by the Issuer. 
Potential Investors assume the risk that the Issuer will not be able to satisfy their obligations under the 
Debentures. In the event that bankruptcy proceedings or composition, scheme of arrangement or similar 
proceedings to avert bankruptcy are instituted by or against the Issuer, the payment of sums due on the 
Debentures may not be made or may be substantially reduced or delayed. 
 
4.2 RISKS IN RELATION TO THE NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES; THE SECONDARY MARKET FOR 

DEBENTURES MAY BE ILLIQUID; LIMITED OR SPORADIC TRADING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE 
SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER ON THE STOCK EXCHANGES. 

 

(a) Investments in subordinated debt securities involve a degree of risk 
and investors should not invest any funds in the Debentures, unless 
they can afford to take risks attached to such investments. The 
Debentures are subordinated debt securities and not deposits of the 
Bank and they cannot be used as collateral for any loan made by the 
Bank. The Debentures are different from fixed deposits and are not 
covered by deposit insurance. Unlike the fixed deposits where 
deposits are repaid at the option of deposit holder, the Debentures 
are not redeemable at the option of the Debenture Holders or 
without the prior consent of the Reserve Bank of India.  

 
(b) The Debentures may be very illiquid, and no secondary market may develop in respect thereof. 

Even if there is a secondary market for the Debentures, it is not likely to provide significant 
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liquidity. Potential Investors may have to hold the Debentures until redemption to realize any 
value. 

 
4.3 CREDIT RISK & RATING DOWNGRADE RISK 
 
The Rating Agency has assigned the credit rating to the Debentures. In the event of deterioration in the 
financial health of the Issuer, there is a possibility that the rating agency may downgrade the rating of the 
Debentures. In such cases, potential Investors may incur losses on revaluation of their investment or make 
provisions towards sub-standard/ non-performing investment as per their usual norms.  
 
4.4 CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES MAY AFFECT THE PRICE OF DEBENTURES. 
 
All securities where a fixed rate of interest is offered, such as this Issue, are subject to price risk. The price of 
such securities will vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates, i.e. when interest rates rise, 
prices of fixed income securities fall and when interest rates drop, the prices increase. The extent of fall or 
rise in the prices is a function of the existing coupon, days to maturity and the increase or decrease in the 
level of prevailing interest rates. Increased rates of interest, which frequently accompany inflation and/or a 
growing economy, are likely to have a negative effect on the pricing of the Debentures. 
 
4.5 TAX CONSIDERATIONS AND LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Special tax considerations and legal considerations may apply to certain types of investors. Potential 
Investors are urged to consult with their own financial, legal, tax and other advisors to determine any 
financial, legal, tax and other implications of this investment. 
 
4.6 ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Special accounting considerations may apply to certain types of taxpayers. Potential Investors are urged to 
consult with their own accounting advisors to determine implications of this investment. 
 
4.7 RISKS IN RELATION TO THE SECURITY; SECURITY MAY BE INSUFFICIENT TO REDEEM THE 

DEBENTURES; RISKS IN RELATION TO MAINTENANCE OF SECURITY COVER OR FULL RECOVERY OF 
THE SECURITY IN CASE OF ENFORCEMENT  
 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
 

4.8 MATERIAL CHANGES IN REGULATIONS TO WHICH THE ISSUER IS SUBJECT COULD IMPAIR THE 
ISSUER'S ABILITY TO MEET PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS. 
 

The Issuer is subject generally to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in government regulations and 
policies and accounting principles. Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect the 
profitability of the Issuer or its future financial performance, by requiring a restructuring of its activities, 
increasing costs or otherwise. 
 
4.9 LEGALITY OF PURCHASE 
 
Potential Investors in the Debentures will be responsible for the lawfulness of the acquisition of the 
Debentures, whether under the laws of the jurisdiction of their incorporation or the jurisdiction in which 
they operate or for compliance by that potential Investor with any law, regulation or regulatory policy 
applicable to it. 
 
4.10 POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC RISK IN INDIA 
 
The Issuer operates only within India and, accordingly, all of its revenues are derived from the domestic 
market. As a result, it is highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and its results of 
operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. An uncertain economic 
situation, in India and globally, could result in a further slowdown in economic growth, investment and 
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consumption. A slowdown in the rate of growth in the Indian economy could result in lower demand for 
credit and other financial products and services and higher defaults. Any slowdown in the growth or 
negative growth of sectors where the Issuer has a relatively higher exposure could adversely impact its 
performance. Any such slowdown could adversely affect its business, prospects, results of operations and 
financial condition. 
 
4.11 RISKS RELATED TO THE BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER 

 
 

• As a result of our limited operating history, we may not be able to compete successfully in our 
newer product categories and it may be difficult to evaluate our business and future operating 
results on the basis of our past performance. 
 

o We have 15 years of experience in microfinance, having begun microfinance operations in 
2007 via Future Financial Servicess Private Limited, the business of which we acquired in 
2016. On May 12, 2017, the RBI granted us a license to carry on small finance banking in 
terms of Section 22 (1) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. We began operations as an 
SFB on July 21, 2017.  

 
Prior to commencing operations as an SFB, our primary offering was microloans. Our 
limited track record in our newer loan products, such as loans against property, loans 
against gold, institutional finance, two-wheeler loans, affordable housing loans and 
overdraft as well as on the deposit side, such as savings accounts, current accounts, 
Fincare-101 digital savings accounts, fixed deposits including retail term deposits and bulk 
term deposits, recurring deposits and their variants, exposes us to risks that more 
experienced competitors may not face. The interest rates that we offer in deposit 
products are varied based on the tenor of the deposits. For the newer loan products, we 
do not have a long track record of credit underwriting for some of these segments, nor an 
extensive data set to analyze repayment patterns, and hence our credit underwriting 
models may prove to be less effective as compared to competitors who have been in 
similar businesses for a longer period.  

 

• 25% of our total banking outlets are required to be located in unbanked rural areas. If we are 
unable to effectively manage the growth associated with our expansion, our financial, 
accounting, administrative and technology infrastructure, as well as our business and reputation 
could be adversely affected. 
 

o As part of our growth, we have expanded our network of banking outlets (including those 
operated by our business correspondents), and accordingly many of the banking outlets 
are yet to attain full maturity. Since we commenced operations in July 2017, 495 of our 
banking outlets have completed three years of operation, and the rest are accordingly not 
mature outlets as per our internal assessment. As of March 31, 2023, we had an average 
Gross Loan Portfolio of ₹ 81.45 million per outlet and an average Gross Loan Portfolio of ₹ 
102.05 million (excluding BC outlets). 

 
We may also be constrained by the requirement that at least 25% of our total banking 
outlets are required to be located in unbanked rural areas. Part of our plan is to use 
business correspondents to expand in regions experiencing socio- 24 economic challenges, 
which may be more cost-intensive than expanding in other regions. 

 

• Our Gross Loan Portfolio consists primarily of microloans, comprising 60.99% of our Gross Loan 
Portfolio as of March 31, 2023. These loans are generally unsecured, without support from 
collaterals and contribute to our Gross NPAs. We significantly depend on our microloan business, 
which has its own unique risks and, as a result, we may experience increased levels of non-
performing loans and related provisions and write-offs that materially adversely affect our 
business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and prospects. 
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o Our microloan customers typically are women from low income households in rural India, 
with limited sources of income, savings and credit histories supported by tax returns and 
statements of previous loan exposures which are generally unsecured. Further, low 
income borrowers generally are less financially resilient than borrowers with better 
financial resources, more established credit histories, access to better education, 
employment opportunities, and social services, who may be disproportionately affected 
by economic conditions or socio-political unrest. Approximately 43.78% of our customers 
as of March 31, 2023 are first-time borrowers. Further, some of these microloan 
borrowers may have availed loans from multiple sources. Also, we may not always receive 
timely updates regarding changes in the financial condition of our customers or may 
receive inaccurate or incomplete information, as a result of any misrepresentation by 
either customers or employees. In the event of default, we may be unable to collect part 
or all of the amount lent to a customer. 

 
Currently, our entire microloan portfolio consists of joint liability group loans. Our joint 
liability group lending products are built on the joint-liability loan model, wherein 
borrowers form a group and provide mutual guarantee for loans obtained by each other 
without requiring collateral or security on an individual basis. These arrangements are 
likely to fail if there is no meaningful personal relationship among members of such group, 
if inadequate risk management procedures have been employed to verify the group 
members and their ability to repay such loans, or as a result of adverse external factors 
such as natural calamities or forced migration. 

 

• A significant portion of our loan portfolio was originated in rural areas, exposing us to risks 
associated with rural economies. 
 

o As of March 31, 2023, 94.37% of our loan portfolio comprised rural borrowers, with 
annual household income of up to ₹0.13 million. Such rural borrowers are dependent on 
the performance of their local economies, which are largely tied to the agricultural, agri-
allied and petty trade sectors. Any drastic changes in weather, drought, excessive rains or 
floods can lead to weakness in the agricultural industry and, consequently, the ability of 
our borrowers to repay their loans. Moreover, in the past, high debt among farmers 
combined with political and socio-economic factors have led a number of states, including 
Madhya Pradesh, to declare farm debt waivers. Such waivers may lead to a deterioration 
of credit discipline, as some borrowers in other states may stop repaying their loans in 
hope of obtaining similar relief. Any weakness in local economies may lead to an increase 
in NPAs and credit costs. Moreover, rural areas tend to have more limited infrastructure 
than more developed areas. We may face difficulties in conducting operations in such 
areas, or our cost of operations in such areas may be higher. 

 

• An increase in our portfolio of non-performing assets may materially and adversely affect our 
business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and prospects 
 

o Our credit monitoring and risk mitigation policies and procedures may not be accurate, 
properly designed, or appropriately implemented, and we may suffer material credit 
losses. For instance, if the value of the collateral securing our credit portfolio is insufficient 
(including through a decline in its value after the original taking of such collateral) or if we 
face practical or legal impediments in enforcing collateral, then we may be exposed to 
greater credit risk and an increased risk of non-recovery if related credit exposures fail to 
perform. In addition, even if our policies and procedures are accurate and appropriate, we 
may not be able to anticipate future economic or financial developments or downturns, 
which may lead to an increase in our NPAs. Further, our customers may face cash flow 
constraints due to losses incurred by them in their businesses which may affect the ability 
of our customers to repay their loans.  

 
The determination of an appropriate level of loan losses and provisions involves a degree 
of subjectivity and requires that we make estimates of current credit risks and future 
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trends, all of which may be subject to material changes. Any incorrect estimation of risks 
may result in our provisions not being adequate to cover any further increase in the 
amount of NPAs or any further deterioration in our NPA portfolio. We may need to make 
further provisions if there is dilution/ deterioration in the quality of our security or down-
grading of the account or recoveries with respect to such NPAs do not materialize in time 
or at all. 

 

• Our business is highly competitive, which creates significant pricing pressures for us to retain 
existing customers and solicit new business. 
 

o We face strong competition in our business from much larger government controlled 
public sector banks, large private sector banks, Indian and foreign commercial banks, non-
banking financial companies, microfinance institutions, payment banks, other small 
finance banks, fintechs and other financial services companies. 
 
Mergers and consolidation among public sector banks may result in enhanced competitive 
strengths in pricing and delivery channels for the merged entities. For example, with effect 
from April 1, 2017, the State Bank of India, India's largest public sector bank, merged its 
five associate banks and Bharatiya Mahila Bank with itself, while the Bank of Baroda, Dena 
Bank and Vijaya Bank merged with effect from April 1, 2019. Further, a number of 
competitors in India have a larger customer base and greater financial resources than us, 
giving them a substantial advantage by way of economies of scale and improving 
organizational efficiencies. We also face threat to our loan market from newer business 
models that leverage technology to bring together savers and borrowers. 
 
As SFBs are a relatively new format of banks in India, we may not be able to compete 
effectively with more traditional and well-established universal banks for numerous 
reasons including differences in regulatory requirements and public perception around the 
stability of small finance banks. As part of our strategy to source deposits, we may have 
paid a higher interest rate to our depositors than many of our competitors. Moreover, a 
small portion of our deposits (28.17% as of March 31, 2023) consists of wholesale 
deposits, which are generally considered more sensitive to changes in interest rates. 
Consequently, we may not be able to continue to successfully source deposits if our 
competitors increase their deposit rates, and we may not be able to increase our own 
deposit rates while maintaining attractive NIMs. 

 
4.12 TRADING OF THE NCDS MAY BE LIMITED BY TEMPORARY EXCHANGE CLOSURES, BROKER 

DEFAULTS, SETTLEMENT DELAYS, STRIKES BY BROKERAGE FIRM EMPLOYEES AND DISPUTES. 
 
The Indian stock exchanges have experienced temporary exchange closures, broker defaults, 
settlement delays and strikes by brokerage firm employees. In addition, the governing bodies of 
the Indian stock exchanges have from time to time imposed restrictions on trading in certain 
securities, limitations on price movements and margin requirements. Furthermore, from time to 
time, disputes have occurred between listed companies and stock exchanges and other regulatory 
bodies, which in some cases may have had a negative effect on market sentiment. 
 

4.13 REFUSAL OF LISTING OF ANY SECURITY OF THE ISSUER DURING LAST THREE YEARS BY ANY OF 
THE STOCK EXCHANGES IN INDIA OR ABROAD 
 
As on the date of this Placement Memorandum, no stock exchange in India or abroad has refused 
listing of any equity or debt security issued by the Issuer.  
 

4.14 IN CASE OF OUTSTANDING DEBT INSTRUMENTS OR DEPOSITS OR BORROWINGS:  
 
ANY DEFAULT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MATERIAL COVENANTS SUCH AS CREATION OF 
SECURITY AS PER TERMS AGREED: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 
subordinated debt instruments issued by a small finance bank.  
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DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF INTEREST: As on the date of this Placement Memorandum, the Issuer 
has not committed any default in payment of interest in respect of any outstanding borrowings. 
 
DEFAULT IN REDEMPTION OR REPAYMENT: As on the date of this Placement Memorandum, the 
Issuer has not committed any default in redemption or repayment in respect of any outstanding 
borrowings.  
 

 NON-CREATION OF DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE:  Pursuant Rule 18(7) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, a banking company is not required to maintain 
debenture redemption reserve for debentures issued on a private placement basis.  
 
DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF PENAL INTEREST WHEREVER APPLICABLE: As on the date of this 
Placement Memorandum, the Issuer has not committed any default in payment of interest penal in 
respect of any outstanding borrowings.  
 
OTHERS: A failure to observe the covenants under the Issuer's financing arrangements or to obtain 
necessary consents required thereunder may lead to the termination of the Issuer's credit facilities, 
acceleration of all amounts due under such facilities and the enforcement of any security provided 
(if any). Any acceleration of amounts due under such facilities may also trigger cross default 
provisions under the Issuer's other financing agreements. If the obligations under any of the 
Issuer's financing documents are accelerated, the Issuer may have to dedicate a substantial portion 
of the Issuer's cash flow from operations to make payments under such financing documents, 
thereby reducing the availability of cash for the Issuer's working capital requirements and other 
general corporate purposes. Further, during any period in which the Issuer is in default, the Issuer 
may be unable to raise, or face difficulties raising, further financing. Any of these circumstances 
could adversely affect the Issuer's business, credit rating and financial condition, cash flows and 
results of operations. If the Issuer fails to meet its debt service obligations or covenants provided 
under the financing agreements, the relevant lenders could declare the Issuer to be in default 
under the terms of the Issuer's agreements or accelerate the maturity of the Issuer's obligations. 
the Issuer cannot assure the Investors that, in the event of any such acceleration, the Issuer will 
have sufficient resources to repay the borrowings. 
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SECTION 5: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The audited financial statements of the Issuer for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, March 31, 2022 
and March 31, 2023 are set out in Annexure V hereto. 
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SECTION 6: REGULATORY DISCLOSURES 
 
This Placement Memorandum is prepared in accordance with the provisions of SEBI Debt Listing Regulations 
and in this section, the Issuer has set out the details required as per the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations 
(including Schedule II thereof). 
 
6.1 The Issuer shall file the following documents along with the listing application to the stock 

exchange and with the Debenture Trustee: 
 

The following documents have been / shall be submitted to the BSE and the Debenture Trustee: 
 

(a) Placement Memorandum;  
(b) Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association;  
(c) Copy of the requisite board/ committee resolutions authorizing the borrowing and list of 

authorised signatories for the allotment of securities;  
(d) Copy of last three years Annual Reports;  
(e) Statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts and 

agreements;  
(f) An undertaking from the issuer stating that the necessary documents for creation of the 

charge, wherever applicable, including the Trust Deed has been executed within the time 
frame prescribed in the relevant regulations/Act/rules etc. and the same would be uploaded 
on the website of the designated stock exchange, where such securities have been proposed 
to be listed;  

(g) In case of debt securities, an undertaking that permission / consent from the prior creditor 
for a second or pari passu charge being created, wherever applicable, in favour of the 
debenture trustee to the proposed issue has been obtained;  

(h) Any other particulars or documents that the recognized stock exchange may call for as it 
deems fit; 

(i) Due diligence certificate from the Debenture Trustee in the format as specified in Schedule 
IVA of the Debt Listing Regulations; and 

(j) If applicable, due diligence certificate from the Debenture Trustee as per the format 
specified in the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular. 

 
6.2 The following documents have been / shall be submitted to BSE at the time of filing the draft of 

this Placement Memorandum: 
 

Due diligence certificate from the Debenture Trustee as per the format as specified in Schedule IVA 
of the Debt Listing Regulations, and, if applicable, the format specified in SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular. 

 
6.3 Details of credit rating, along with the latest press release of the Credit Rating Agency in relation 

to the issue and declaration that the rating is valid as on the date of issuance and listing. Such 
press release shall not be older than one year from the date of opening of the issue. 
 
The Debentures have been rated A (Positive) by ICRA Limited. The rating letter, press release and 
the rating rationale from the Rating Agency is provided in Annexure II. 

 
6.4 Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed 

and the details of their in-principle approval for listing obtained from these stock exchange(s). If 
non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed on more than one stock exchange(s) then the 
issuer shall specify the designated stock exchange for the issue. The issuer shall specify the stock 
exchange where the recovery expense fund is being/has been created as specified by the Board. 
 
The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the WDM segment of BSE within the time period 
prescribed in the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements. The Issuer shall comply with the 
requirements of the listing agreement for debt securities to the extent applicable to it on a 
continuous basis.  
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The Recovery Expense Fund is being/has been created by the Issuer with BSE. 

The in-principle approval from BSE is provided in Annexure XI. The Debentures are not proposed to 
be listed on more than one stock exchange. 

6.5 Issue Schedule: 
 

PARTICULARS DATE 

Issue Opening Date July 04, 2023 

Issue Closing Date July 04, 2023 

Pay In Date July 05, 2023 

Deemed Date of Allotment July 05, 2023 

 
6.6 Name, logo, addresses, website URL, email address, telephone number and contact person of: 
 

(a) Debenture Trustee to the Issue 
 

Name Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 

Logo 

  
Address 604, Windsor Building, Kalina, Santacruz East, Mumbai 

– 400098, Maharashtra, India 

Website www.catalysttrustee.com 

E-mail address ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com 

Telephone Number +91 (022) 49220555 

Contact Person Details Ms. Deesha Trivedi 

 
(b) Credit Rating Agency for the Issue 

 

Name ICRA Limited 

Logo 

 
Address Building No. 8, 2nd Floor, Tower A, DLF Cyber City, 

Phase II, Gurgaon - 122 002 

Website www.icra.in 

E-mail address jatin.arora@icraindia.com 

Telephone Number +91-124 45 45 846 

Contact Person Details Mr. Jatin Arora 

 

Name CARE Ratings Limited  

Logo 

 
Address Unit No. 205-208, 2nd Floor, Prestige Meridian 1, No. 

29, M. G. Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560001 

Website www.careedge.in 

E-mail address Sandeep.Kumar@careedge.in  

Telephone Number +91-9986434220 

Contact Person Details Mr. Sandeep Kumar 

 

http://www.catalysttrustee.com/
mailto:jatin.arora@icraindia.com
http://www.careedge.in/
mailto:Sandeep.Kumar@careedge.in
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(c) Registrar the Issue 

 

Name KFIN Technologies Limited (Formerly known as 
KFIN Technologies Private Limited) 

Logo 
  

Address Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31-32, Gachibowli, 
Financial District Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 
Hyderabad 500032 

Website www.kfintech.com 

E-mail address einward.ris@kfintech.com    

Telephone Number +9167162222 

Contact Person Details Jagannadh Chakka` 

 
(d) Statutory Auditors 

 

Name S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 

Logo N.A. 

Address 12th Floor, The Ruby, 29 Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar 
(West), Mumbai – 400028 

Website www.srb.in 

E-mail address SRBA@srb.in 

Telephone Number +91 22 6819 8000 

Contact Person Details Mr.Sarvesh Warty 

 
(e) Legal Counsel  

 

Name N.A. The Issuer has been advised by its in-house 
legal and compliance team.  

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A. 

E-mail address N.A. 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 
(f) Guarantor 

 

Name N.A. 

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A. 

E-mail address N.A. 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 
(g) Arrangers  

 

Name A K Capital Services Limited 

Logo 

 
Address 601-602, 6th floor, Windsor, off CST Road, Kalina, 

Santacruz - (East), Mumbai – 400 098 

mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
http://www.srb.in/
mailto:SRBA@srb.in
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Website www.akgroup.co.in 

E-mail address compliance@akgroup.co.in 

Telephone Number +91-22-67546500 

Contact Person Details Mr. Tejas  Davda 

 
 

6.7 About the Issuer 
 

 (A brief summary of the business/ activities of the Issuer and its subsidiaries with the details of 
branches or units if any and its line of business containing at least following information) 
 
(a) Overview of the business of the Issuer 
  
The journey of Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited (FSFB) was the process of coming together of 2 
NBFC Micro Finance Institutions, Future Financial Services and Disha Microfin.  
 
Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited is a Scheduled Bank in India having commenced its operations 
as a small finance bank with effect from July 21, 2017. The Bank has been accorded the Scheduled 
Bank status by Reserve Bank of India vide Notification No. DBR.NBD. (SFB-Fincare). 
No.8140/16/13.216/2018-19 dated March 28, 2019 and published in the Gazette of India on April 
13, 2019. 
  
The Bank’s operation includes retail and wholesale banking activities. These activities primarily 
include micro finance lending activities to provide financial assistance to women borrowers of 
economically weaker society, who are organized as joint liability groups (‘JLG’), with a view of 
enhancement of their livelihoods in a financially viable manner, primarily in the rural areas of India. 
Further, the Bank is engaged in providing financial assistance to the borrowers to use the money to 
augment the household income through loan against property. In addition, the Bank offers other 
products, including institutional finance, gold loan, two-wheeler loans, affordable housing loans 
and overdraft facility against fixed deposits or properties. The Bank operates across various states 
and union territories of India. 
As of March 31, 2023, FSFB had a Gross Loan Portfolio of Rs 9,911 Crores and deposit base of 
Rs.8,033 Crores. 
 

(b) Corporate Structure of the Issuer 
 

The graphic description/organogram of the corporate structure of the Issuer is as follows: 

 
(c) Project cost and means of financing, in case of funding of new projects: Not applicable.  

 
6.8 Financial Information 

 
(a) A columnar representation of the audited financial statements (i.e. Profit & Loss statement, 

Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement) both on a standalone and consolidated basis for a 
period of three completed years which shall not be more than six months old from the date of the 
placement memorandum or issue opening date, as applicable. 
 
Consolidated 
 

http://www.akgroup.co.in/
mailto:compliance@akgroup.co.in
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Not applicable as the Issuer does not maintain financial statements on a consolidated basis. 
 
Standalone 
 
 

Balance Sheet  
  (Amt in Lacs) 

    As on   As on   As on  

   31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

Capital & Liabilities        

Capital  22,078  22,078  6,361  

Employees stock options outstanding  1,458  638  100  

Reserves and surplus  107,835  97,471  95,329  

Deposits  803,319  645,616  531,850  

Borrowings  278,400  294,354  140,043  

Other liabilities and provisions  33,679  29,999  23,024  

         

TOTAL  1,246,769  1,090,156  796,707  

         

Assets        

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India  65,438  111,679  103,650  

Balances with banks and money at call and short 
notice 

 11,781  11,917  11,913  

Investments  252,284  215,163  127,936  

Advances  870,242  703,696  530,112  

Fixed assets  5,630  4,234  3,619  

Other assets  41,394  43,467  19,477  

         

TOTAL  1,246,769  1,090,156  796,707  

 
  



Placement Memorandum                                                     Private & Confidential 
Date: [.], 2023                                                                                                       For Private Circulation only 

(This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

25 
 

Profit & Loss    (Amt in Lacs) 

Particulars  Year ended   Year ended   Year ended  

31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

        

I. Income       

Interest earned    174,411.88  144,857.39   125,105.88  

Other income  22,667.70   19,616.33  12,565.08  

        

TOTAL 197,079.59  164,473.72  137,670.96  

        

II. Expenditure       

Interest expended 65,367.53  56,978.24  55,004.80  

Operating expenses 87,405.17  64,679.63  46,328.09  

Provision and contingencies 33,942.80  41,928.83  25,024.23  

        

TOTAL 186,715.50  163,586.69  126,357.12  

        

III. Profit / (loss)        

Net profit / (loss) for the year 10,364.09  887.02  11,313.84  

Profit / (loss) brought forward 17,520.54  18,109.62  9,707.40  

 

Particulars  

 Year ended   Year ended   Year ended  

31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

        

Cash flows from/(used in) operating activities:       

        

Profit before tax 1,299.68  57.46  1,464.19  

       

Adjustments for :      

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 214.03   201.19   170.08  

Amortisation of premium on investments 108.07   103.19   68.49  

(Profit) / loss on disposal of fixed assets  (0.22) 0.29   (0.08) 

Employee stock option cost 81.91   53.80   9.97  

Loan portfolio written off (net of recovery) 5,515.85   3,695.10   339.31  

Provision for loan portfolio  (1,626.83)  600.24   1,857.22  

Provision for other contingencies 36.42  2.19   (26.67) 

Provision / depreciation - Investments 45.14  56.11   (0.51) 

Long term retention bonus expense -      -    

(Profit) on sale of investment in SLR2 securities  (2.86)  (53.95)  (12.21) 

Loss on sale of investment in SLR2 securities 64.16  28.41  9.94  

(Profit) on sale of investment in mutual funds -     (1.92)  (2.93) 

Operating profits before working capital changes 5,735.35  4,742.11  3,876.80  

        

Movement in working capital:       

Increase in deposits  15,770.22  11,370.80  6,645.67  

Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities 492.60  1,318.58   408.98  

(Increase) in investments (net)  (2,044.24)  (6,304.88) 116.50  

(Increase) in advances (20,690.93) (22,229.82) (6,996.81) 
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Decrease / (increase) in fixed deposits  245.64   (375.16) (51.57) 

(Increase) in other assets  542.15   (2,013.79)  (2.05) 

Cash generated (used in) / from operating activities  50.79   (13,492.16)           3,997.51  

        

Taxes on income paid, net  (611.52)  (395.36)  (612.89) 

        

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities  (560.73) (13,887.52) 3,384.62  

        

Cash flows from investing activities:       

        

Purchase of fixed assets  (354.67)  (263.59)  (129.15) 

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1.20  0.66  0.88  

Purchase of investments in Govt Securites (HTM)  (2,452.43)  (3,467.34)  (2,906.21) 

Proceeds from maturity of investments in Govt Securites (HTM) 570.00  915.84  
 

Purchase of investments in mutual funds -     (499.98)  (1,799.98) 

Proceeds from sale of investments in mutual funds -    501.90  1,802.86  

Proceeds from term money lending -    -    -    

Net cash generated / (used in)from investing activities   (2,235.90)  (2,812.51)  (3,031.60) 

        

Cash flows from financing activities:       

        

Proceeds from issue of equity shares -    1,697.07  -    

Share / debenture issue expenses -    -    -    

Repayment of borrowing under the LAF3 segment  (560.00) -     (470.00) 

Proceeds from borrowing under the LAF3 segment -    5,400.00  -    

Proceeds from loans availed from banks and financial 
institutions 

10,000.00  
13,580.42  

4,700.00  

Repayment of loans availed from banks and financial 
institutions 

(10,785.44)  (3,549.34)  (3,907.33) 

Proceeds from issue of non-convertible debentures -    -    -    

Redemption of non-convertible debentures  (250.00) -    -    

        

Net cash generated / (used in) from financing activities  (1,595.44) 17,128.15  322.67  

        

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the 
year (A+B+C) 

 (4,392.07) 428.12  675.70  

        

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,856.44  11,428.32  10,752.62  

        

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7,464.37  11,856.44  11,428.32  

 
Please also refer Annexure V. 

 
 Note: Listed issuers (whose debt securities or specified securities are listed on recognised stock 

exchange(s)) in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, may disclose unaudited financial information 
for the stub period in the format as prescribed therein with limited review report in the 
placement memorandum, as filed with the stock exchanges, instead of audited financial 
statements for stub period, subject to making necessary disclosures in this regard in placement 
memorandum including risk factors: Not applicable as the audited financial statements of the 
Issuer for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 are set out in Annexure V. 
 

(b) Issuers other than unlisted REITs / unlisted InvITs desirous of issuing debt securities on private 
placement basis and who are in existence for less than three years may disclose financial 
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statements mentioned at (a) above for such period of existence, subject to the following 
conditions:  
i. The issue is made on the EBP platform irrespective of the issue size; and  

 ii. The issue is open for subscription only to Qualified Institutional Buyers 
 
N.A. 

 
(c) The above financial statements shall be accompanied with the Auditor's Report along with the 

requisite schedules, footnotes, summary etc. 
 
Please refer Annexure V for the audited financial statements of the Issuer for the Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2021, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023 along with the auditor's report along 
with the requisite schedules, footnotes, summary etc. 

 
(d) Key Operational and Financial Parameters on a consolidated basis and standalone basis (in INR, 

in Lakh) 
 
Standalone Basis 
 

Particulars  FY 2020-21   FY 2021-22   FY 2022-23  

Balance Sheet    
Net Fixed assets              3,619  4,234  5,631  

Current assets   NA   NA   NA  

Non-current assets  NA   NA   NA  

Total assets     796,707  1,090,157   1,246,769  

Non-Current Liabilities 

 NA   NA   NA  

(including maturities of long-term borrowings and 
short-term borrowings) 

Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and other 
financial liabilities) 

Provisions 

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Other non-current liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

 NA   NA   NA  

(including maturities of long-term borrowings)  

Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and other 
financial liabilities)  

Provisions  

Current tax liabilities (net)  

Other current liabilities 

Equity (equity and other equity) 6,361   22,078  22,078  

Total equity and liabilities 796,708  1,090,157  1,246,769  

    
Profit and Loss    

Total revenue From operations & Other income 137,671  164,473  197,080  

Total Expenses 126,357  163,586   152,773  

Total comprehensive income (Profit Before Tax)  14,642 575 12,997 

Profit / loss after tax 11,313  887  10,364  
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Earnings per equity share: (a) basic; and 5.55  0.38   4.69  

 (b)  diluted 5.55   0.38  4.68  

Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Total Continuing and discontinued operations 

   

    
Cash Flow    

Net cash generated from operating activities 33,846  (138,876) (5,606) 

Net cash used in / generated from investing 
activities 

(30,316) (28,125) (22,359) 

Net cash used in financing activities 3,226  171,282  (15,995) 

Cash and cash equivalents 6,757  4,281  (43,920) 

Balance as per statement of cash flows 114,283  118,564  74,644  

    
Additional Information    

Net worth        95,140     110,885  
       

123,437  

Cash and Cash Equivalents  115,562  13,596  77,219  

Current Investments  NA   NA   NA  

Assets Under Management (Gross Loan Portfolio)  607,221  760,017  991,114  

Off Balance Sheet Assets  56,592 24,041 103,328 

Total Debts to Total assets 84.33% 86.22% 86.76% 

Debt Service Coverage Ratios NA NA NA 

Interest Income  125,106  144,857  174,412  

Interest Expense  55,005  56,978  65,368  

Interest service coverage ratio   NA   NA   NA  

Provisioning & Contingencies  25,024  41,929  31,310  

Bad debts (write off) to Account receivable ratio 
(GLP)  

0.62% 5.02% 6.21% 

Gross NPA (%)  6.42% 7.79% 3.25% 

Net NPA (%) 2.80% 3.55% 1.30% 

Tier I Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)  24.91% 19.48% 18.64% 

Tier II Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 4.65% 2.84% 1.40% 

    
Consolidated Basis 
 
Not applicable as the Issuer does not maintain financial statements on a consolidated basis.         

                                                                                                          
(e) Debt: Equity Ratio of the Issuer 

           

Before the issue (as on March 31, 2023) 1.47 

After the issue  1.51 

 
6.9 Details of any other contingent liabilities of the issuer based on the last audited financial 

statements including amount and nature of liability 
 

PARTICULARS AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 (IN CRS) 

Cash Collateral 25.42 

Principal Subordination 35.60 
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6.10 A brief history of the Issuer since its incorporation giving details of its following activities: 
 
(a) Details of Share Capital as on last quarter end, i.e., March 31, 2023 
 

SHARE CAPITAL AMOUNT 

Authorised Share Capital  

300,000,000 equity shares of INR 10 each  3,00,00,00,000 

TOTAL 3,00,00,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid- up Share Capital  

22,07,79,720 equity shares of INR 10 each  220,77,97,200 

TOTAL 220,77,97,200 

 
(b) Changes in its capital structure as on last quarter end i.e., March 31, 2023, for the last three 

years: 
 

DATE OF CHANGE 
(EGM) 

PARTICULARS 

25.03.2021 Increase in authorised capital from one hundred crore to 
300 crore. 

 
(c) Equity Share Capital History of the Company for the last three years: 

 

DATE OF 
ALLOTMEN

T 

NO. OF 
EQUITY 
SHARES  

FACE 
VALUE 

(IN 
INR) 

ISSUE 
PRICE 

(IN 
INR) 

CONSIDE
RATION 
(CASH, 
OTHER 
THAN 
CASH, 
ETC) 

NATURE 
OF 

ALLOTM
ENT 

CUMULATIVE  
 

REMARKS  

NO. OF 
EQUITY 
SHARES 

EQUITY 
SHARE 

CAPITAL  

EQUITY 
SHARE 

PREMIU
M  

27.04.2021 998,27,59 10 170 Cash Right 
issue of 
equity 
shares 

7,35,93,24
0 

73,59,32,4
00 

- - 

04.05.2021  14,71,86,4
80 

10 NA NA Bonus 
issue in 
2:1 ratio 

220779720 220779720
0 

- - 

 
 

(d) Details of any Acquisition or Amalgamation in the last 1 (one) year: 
 
NIL 
 

(e) Details of any Reorganization or Reconstruction in the last 1 (one) year:  
 

TYPE OF EVENT DATE OF 
ANNOUNCEMENT 

DATE OF 
COMPLETION 

DETAILS 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
(f) Details of the shareholding of the Company as at the latest quarter end, as per the format 

specified under the listing regulations: The shareholding pattern of the Issuer as of the last quarter 
end, i.e., March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance with the LODR Regulations is set out in Annexure 
XII. 
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(g) List of top 10 holders of equity shares of the Company as on the latest quarter end, i.e., March 31, 

2023: 
 

S. 
NO. 

NAME OF THE 
SHAREHOLDERS 

TOTAL NUMBER OF 
EQUITY SHARES 

NUMBER OF 
SHARES IN DEMAT 

FORM  

TOTAL 
SHAREHOLDING AS 

PERCENTAGE (%) 
OF TOTAL NO. OF 
EQUITY SHARES  

1 Fincare Business 
Services Limited 

173489568 173489568 78.58 

2 Amethyst Inclusion 
Pte Ltd 

8,650,434  8,650,434  3.92 

3 Vistra ITCL I Ltd 
Business 
Excellence Trust Iii 
India Business 
Excellence Fund Iii 

7,374,297  7,374,297  3.34 

4 Wagner Limited  5,480,130  5,480,130  2.48 

5 True North Fund V 
Llp 
 

5,159,355 
 

5,159,355 
 

2.34 

6 Indium Iv 
Mauritius Holdings 
Limited 
 

5,004,870 
 

5,004,870 
 

2.27 

7 Omega Tc Holdings 
Pte Ltd 
 

2,601,570 
 

2,601,570 
 

1.18 

8 Leapfrog Rural 
Inclusion (India) 
Ltd 
 

1,519,290 
 

1,519,290 
 

0.69 

9 Kotak Mahindra 
Life Insurance 
Company Ltd. 
 

1,465,440 
 

1,465,440 
 

0.66 

10 Edelweiss Tokio 
Life Insurance 
Company Limited - 
Life Non-Par Fund 

1,358,910 
 

1,358,910 
 

0.62 

 
6.11 Following details regarding the directors of the Company: 

 
(a) Details of the current directors of the Company: 
 

This table sets out the details regarding the Issuer's Board of Directors as on date of this 
Placement Memorandum: 

 

S
L 

NAME DESIGNA
TION 

DIN DOB AGE 
(in 
yea
rs) 

DATE OF 
APPOINT

MENT 

PERMANEN
T ADDRESS 

DETAILS OF 
OTHER 

DIRECTORS
HIP 

WHETH
ER 

WILLFU
L 

DEFAUL
TER 

(Y/N) 
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1 Pramod 
Kabra 

Part-time 
Chairman 
and Non-
Executive 
Director 

02252
403 

20-
Oct-
59 

64 19-Sep-13 T4/2101, 
Planet 
Godrej, K K 
Marg, Jacob 
Circle, 
Mumbai 
400 011, 
Maharashtr
a, India 

• Atria 
Convergen
ce 
Technologi
es Limited; 
• Full Value 
Technologi
es Private 
Limited;  
• Kelp 
Systems 
Pte. Ltd.; 
and 
• Shree 
Digvijay 
Cement Co. 
Limited 

N 

2 Rajeev 
Yadav 

MD & 
CEO 

00111
379 

13-
Jul-
69 

54 17-Jul-17 Villa 578, 
Phase 3, 
Adarsh 
Palm 
Retreat, 
Outer Ring 
Road, 
Devara 
Beesana 
Halli, 
Bellandur, 
Bangalore 
560 103, 
Karnataka, 
India 

NIL N 

3 Aarthi 
Sivanandh 

Independ
ent 
Director 

00140
141 

4-Jul-
77 

46 28-Apr-21 Flat E G R N 
Sri Kripa 
Apartments 
No. 36 East 
Abhiramap
uram, 2nd 
Street, 
Mylapore, 
Chennai 
600 004, 
Tamil Nadu, 
India 

Tata 
Technologi
es Limited 

N 

4 Alok Prasad Independ
ent 
Director 

00080
225 

8-
Sep-
52 

71 20-Jul-17 144, Vista 
Villas, 
Opposite 
Unitech 
Cyber Park, 
Sector 45, 
Gurgaon 
122 001, 
Haryana, 
India 

• Arman 
Financial 
Services 
Limited;  
• Gang-
Jong 
Developme
nt Finance 
Private 
Limited; 
and  
• Muthoot 
Microfin 

N 
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Limited 

5 Divya 
Sehgal 

Nominee 
Director 

01775
308 

20-
Oct-
72 

51 13-Oct-21 Flat No 
1307 & 
1308, Wing 
A, 13th 
Floor, 
Ashok 
Tower, Dr. 
Ambebkar 
Road, Parel, 
Mumbai 
400 012, 
Maharashtr
a, India 

 • Home 
First 
Finance 
Company 
India 
Limited;  
and 
• Niva Bup 

N 

6 Dhiraj 
Poddar 

Nominee 
Director 

01946
905 

3-
Nov-
74 

49 27-Sep-21 G – 001, 
Springs, GD 
Ambedkar 
Marg, Near 
Wadala, 
Telephone 
Exhange, 
Dadar East, 
Mumbai 
400 014, 
Maharashtr
a India 

• Atria 
Convergen
ce 
Technologi
es Limited;  
• 
IndiaIdeas 
Com 
Limited;  
• Indira IVF 
Hospital 
Private 
Limited; 
• Loylty 
Rewardz 
Manageme
nt Private 
Limited;  
• 
OmniActive 
Health 
Technologi
es Limited; 
• Prudent 
Corporate 
Advisory 
Services 
Limited; 
• Synokem 
Pharmaceu
ticals 
Limited 
and 
• Zifo 
Technologi
es Private 
Limited. 

N 
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7 Nanda 
Sameer 
Dave 

Independ
ent 
Director 

08673
208 

31-
Aug-
60 

63 21-Jun-21 B1101-02 
Paras 
Emperor, 
Bawadia 
Kalan, 
Hazur, 
Bhopal 462 
039, 
Madhya 
Pradesh, 
India 

Kisetsu 
Saison 
Finance 
(India) 
Private 
Limited 

N 

8 Narayanan 
Rajagopala
n Nadadur 

Independ
ent 
Director 

07877
022 

3-
Aug-
62 

61 6-Aug-22 A – 503, 
Gulmohar 
Apartments
, Ceaser 
Road, 
Amboli, 
Andheri 
West, 
Mumbai 
400 058, 
Maharashtr
a, India 

Aditya Birla 
Housing 
Finance 
Limited 

N 

9 Sameer 
Yogesh 
Nanavati 

Nominee 
Director 

00157
693 

3-
Oct-
71 

52 24-Jun-17 901/E, Safal 
Parivesh, 
Prahladnag
ar, Satelite 
Ahmedaba
d City, 
Ahmedaba
d, 
Manekbag 
380 015, 
Gujarat, 
India 

• Barefoot 
Organics 
Private 
Limited;  
• Green 
World ESG 
Consultant
s 
Foundation  
(Formerly 
known as 
Fincare 
Community  
Developme
nt 
Foundation
); and 
• ILIFE 
Clinics and 
Research 
Private 
Limited 

N 

1
0 

Sunil 
Satyapal 
Gulati 

Independ
ent 
Director 

00016
990 

28-
Jul-
61 

62 20-Jul-17 Flat No. 
703, 
Sterling Sea 
Face, Dr. A 
B Road, 
Near 
Poonam 
Chambers, 
Worli, 
Mumbai 
400 018, 
Maharashtr

• Arthan 
Finance 
Private 
Limited; 
• Boson 
Systems 
Private 
Limited 
(formerly,  
Empays 
Payment 
Systems 

N 
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a, India India 
Private  
Limited); 
• Merisis 
Advisors 
Private 
Limited; 
• Perfios 
Account 
Aggregatio
n Services 
Private  
Limited 
• Revgro 
Capital 
Private 
Limited; 
• 
Samunnati 
Financial 
Intermedia
tion &  
Services 
Private 
Limited; 
• SBI 
Mutual 
Fund 
Trustee 
Company 
Private 
Limited; 
• Tapstart 
Capital 
Private 
Limited; 
• Varthana 
Finance 
Private 
Limited 
(formerly,  
Thirumeni 
Finance 
Private 
Limited); 
and 
• Visage 
Holdings 
and 
Finance 
Private 
Limited;  
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1
1 

Vinay Baijal Independ
ent 
Director 

07516
339 

15-
Jun-
51 

72 25-Feb-17 701, Lodha 
Grandeur, 
Sayani 
Road, Near 
Parel S. I. 
Depot, 
Prabhadevi, 
Mumbai 
400 025, 
Maharashtr
a, India 

• Aye 
Finance 
Private 
Limited; 
• 
Dreamplug 
Paytech 
Solutions 
Private 
Limited;  
and 
• Peridot 
Financial 
Services 
(India) 
Private  
Limited. 

N 

 
(b) Details of change in directors since last three years: 
 

NAME DESIGNATION DIN DATE OF 
APPOINTMEN
T 

DATE OF 
CESSATION, IF 
APPLICABLE 

DATE OF 
RESIGNATION, 
IF APPLICABLE 

REMARKS 

Narayanan 
Rajagopalan 
Nadadur 

Independent 
Director 

07877022 August 6, 2022 NA NA - 

Varun Sablok 
Independent 
Director 

07704720 NA August 30, 
2022 

NA - 

Ravindran 
Lakshmanan 

Nominee 
Director 

07631421 NA October 5, 
2021 

NA - 

Anisha 
Motwani 

Independent 
Director 

06943493 NA April 15, 2021 NA - 

Susan Thomas 
Independent 
Director 

00472794 NA December 7, 
2020 

NA - 

 
6.12 Following details regarding the auditors of the Issuer: 

 
(a) Details of the auditor of the Issuer: 
        

NAME OF THE AUDITOR ADDRESS AUDITOR SINCE 

S R Batliboi & Associates 
LLP 

12th Floor, The Ruby, 29 
Senapati Bapat Marg, 
Dadar (West), Mumbai – 
400028 

September 30, 2021 

 
(b) Details of change in auditors since last three years: 

 

NAME OF THE 
AUDITOR 

ADDRESS 
DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 

DATE OF 
CESSATION, IF 

APPLICABLE 

DATE OF 
RESIGNATION, IF 

APPLICABLE 

Walker 
Chandiok & 
Company LLP 

11th Floor, Tower II, One 
Financial Centre, SB Marg, 
Elphinstone West, 
Mumbai – 400013 

2nd September 
2014 

31-Mar-21 NA 
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NAME OF THE 
AUDITOR 

ADDRESS 
DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 

DATE OF 
CESSATION, IF 

APPLICABLE 

DATE OF 
RESIGNATION, IF 

APPLICABLE 

S R Batliboi & 
Associates LLP 

12th Floor, The Ruby, 29th 
Senapati Bapat Marg, 
Dadar West, Mumbai - 
400028 08-Nov-21 

NA NA 

 
 
6.13 Details of borrowings of the Company, as at the end of the last quarter or if available, a later 

date: 
 

The information set out in (a) to (d) and (f) below has been disclosed as of March 31, 2023. 
 
(a) Details of Outstanding Secured Loan Facilities:  

 

NAME OF 
LENDER 

TYPE OF 
FACILITY 

AMOUNT 
SANCTIONED 

(IN INR) 

PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDIN
G (IN INR) 

REPAYMENT 
DATE/SCHED

ULE 

SECURITY 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
(b) Details of Outstanding Unsecured Loan Facilities: 

 

NAME OF LENDER 
TYPE OF 
FACILITY 

AMOUNT 
SANCTION
ED (IN INR, 
IN CRORE) 

PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDIN
G (IN INR, IN 

CRORE) 

REPAYMENT 
DATE/SCHEDUL

E 

MUDRA Refinance 80.00  41.00  01-07-24 

MUDRA Refinance 200.00  183.30  01-01-26 

NABARD Refinance 200.00  80.00  31-12-23 

NABARD Refinance 500.00  120.00  31-03-24 

NABARD Refinance 300.00  219.00  31-01-25 

NABARD Refinance 100.00  40.00  31-03-25 

NABARD Refinance 300.00  300.00  31-12-25 

NABARD Refinance 250.00  162.00  28-02-26 

NABARD Refinance 200.00  160.00  30-09-26 

NABARD Refinance 200.00  170.00  28-02-27 

National Housing Bank Refinance 20.00  14.50  01-10-30 

Reserve Bank of India SLTRO 200.00  200.00  16-05-24 

Reserve Bank of India SLTRO 190.00  190.00  14-06-24 

Reserve Bank of India SLTRO 150.00  150.00  12-07-24 

Small Industries Development Bank of 
India Refinance 100.00  8.37  10-04-23 

Small Industries Development Bank of 
India Refinance 150.00  100.00  10-03-25 

Small Industries Development Bank of 
India Refinance 200.00  183.33  10-11-25 

Small Industries Development Bank of 
India Refinance 150.00  137.50  10-12-25 

Small Industries Development Bank of 
India Refinance 150.00  150.00  10-03-26 

IDFC First Bank Limited Sub Debt 100.00   100.00  30-09-25 

INE519Q08137_Retail Investors Sub Debt 38.00  38.00  22-06-24 
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NAME OF LENDER 
TYPE OF 
FACILITY 

AMOUNT 
SANCTION
ED (IN INR, 
IN CRORE) 

PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDIN
G (IN INR, IN 

CRORE) 

REPAYMENT 
DATE/SCHEDUL

E 

INE519Q08145_Retail Investors Sub Debt 37.00  37.00  20-06-24 

Grand Total   4,990.39   2,784.00    

 
(c) Details of Outstanding Non-Convertible Securities:  
 

SERIES OF 
NCS 

TENOR / 
PERIOD 

OF 
MATURIT

Y 

COUPON AMOUNT  
(IN INR) 

DATE OF 
ALLOTME

NT 

REDEMPTI
ON DATE / 
SCHEDULE 

CREDIT 
RATING 

SECURED 
/ 

UNSECUR
ED 

SECURITY 

INE519Q0

8152 

6 Years 12.87% 100,00,00,

000/- 

30th Sep 

2019 

30th Sep 

2025 

A 

(Positive) 

Unsecured NA 

INE519Q0

8145 

6 Year, 3 

Months 

11.30% 37,00,00,0

00/- 

20th March 

2018 

20th June 

2024 

A 

(Positive) 

Unsecured NA 

INE519Q0

8137 

6 Year, 3 

Months 

11.30% 38,00,00,0

00/- 

22nd 

March 

2018 

22nd June 

2024 

A 

(Positive) 

Unsecured NA 

 
(d) List of Top 10 holders of non-convertible securities in terms of value (in cumulative basis) 

 

Sl 
No 

NAME OF LENDER AMOUNT (IN INR) 

% OF TOTAL 
NON-

CONVERTIBLE 
SECURITIES 

OUTSTANDING 

1 IDFC FIRST BANK LIMITED    1,000,000,000  57.14% 

2 TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD        361,600,000  20.66% 

3 IDFC FIRST BANK LIMITED        180,000,000  10.29% 

4 THE FEDERAL BANK LIMITED        100,000,000  5.71% 

5 BHASKAR MOHANLAL SHAH            2,300,000  0.13% 

6 RASHMI KHANNA            1,600,000  0.09% 

7 KERALA JESUIT SOCIETY            1,500,000  0.09% 

8 OMAM CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED            1,400,000  0.08% 

9 RAMILA SANATBHAI SHUKLA            1,200,000  0.07% 

10 YOGESH MARKANDRAI NANAVATI            1,200,000  0.07% 

 
(e) Details of Outstanding Commercial Paper as at the end of the last quarter, i.e., March 31, 2023 in 

the following format: Nil 
 

S. NO. ISIN OF COMMERCIAL 
PAPER 

MATURITY DATE AMOUNT OUTSTANDING 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

  
(f) Details of the Rest of the borrowing (if any including hybrid debt like FCCB, Optionally Convertible 

Debentures / Preference Shares): Nil  
 

NAME OF 
PARTY ( IN 

CASE OF 
FACILITY)/ 

TYPE OF 
FACILITY / 
INSTRUM

ENT 

AMOUNT 
SANCTION

ED/ 
ISSUED 

PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT 

OUTSTANDI
NG 

DATE OF 
REPAYME

NT/ 
SCHEDULE 

CREDI
T 

RATI
NG 

SECURED
/ 

UNSECUR
ED 

SECURI
TY 
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NAME OF 
INSTRUME

NT 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
 

6.14 Details of any outstanding borrowings taken/ debt securities issued for consideration other than 
cash. This information shall be disclosed whether such borrowing/ debt securities have been 
taken/ issued: (i) in whole or part, (ii) at a premium or discount, or (iii) in pursuance of an option 
or not: 
 
Nil 

 
6.15 [INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 
6.16 Details of all default/s and/or delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term 

loans, debt securities and other financial indebtedness including corporate guarantee issued by 
the Company, in the past 3 years including the current financial year: 
 
Nil 
 

6.17 Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit quality 
(e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in 
material liabilities, corporate restructuring event etc) at the time of issue which may affect the 
issue or the investor's decision to invest / continue to invest in the non-convertible securities. 
 
Nil 
 

6.18 Any litigation or legal action pending or taken by a Government Department or a statutory body 
during the last three years immediately preceding the year of the issue of prospectus against the 
promoter of the Company: 
 
Nil 
 

6.19 Details of default and non-payment of statutory dues 
 
Nil 

 
6.20 The names of the debenture trustee(s) shall be mentioned with statement to the effect that 

debenture trustee(s) has given its consent for appointment along with the copy of the consent 
letter from the debenture trustee. 
 
The Debenture Trustee for the proposed issuance of Debentures is Catalyst Trusteeship Limited. 
Debenture Trustee has given its written consent for its appointment as debenture trustee to the 
Issue and inclusion of its name in the form and context in which it appears in this Placement 
Memorandum and in all the subsequent periodical communications sent to the Debenture Holders. 
The consent letter from Debenture Trustee is provided in Annexure III of this Placement 
Memorandum. 
 

6.21 If the security is backed by a guarantee or letter of comfort or any other document / letter with 
similar intent, a copy of the same shall be disclosed. In case such document does not contain 
detailed payment structure (procedure of invocation of guarantee and receipt of payment by the 
investor along with timelines), the same shall be disclosed in the offer document 
 
Not applicable. 
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6.22 Disclosure of Cash flow with date of interest/dividend/ redemption payment as per day count 
convention: Please refer Annexure VI. 
 
(a) The day count convention for dates on which the payments in relation to the non-

convertible securities which need to be made, should be disclosed:  
 
(i) Interest and all other charges shall accrue based on an actual/actual basis. 

(ii) All payments in respect of the Debentures required to be made by the Issuer shall 
be made on a Business Day. 

(iii) If any Due Date on which any interest or additional interest is payable falls on a 
day which is a Sunday or is not a Business Day, the payment to be made on such 
Due Date shall be made on the succeeding Business Day. 

(iv) If any Due Date on which any Outstanding Principal Amounts are payable falls on 
a day which is a Sunday or is not a Business Day, the payment to be made on such 
Due Date shall be made on the preceding Business Day. 

(v) If the Final Redemption Date falls on a day which is a Sunday or is not a Business 
Day, the payment of any amounts in respect of the Outstanding Principal 
Amounts to be made shall be made on the preceding Business Day. 

(vi) In the absence of anything to the contrary, if any day for performance of any acts 
under the Transaction Documents (other than those set out in (iii) to (v) above) 
falls on a day which is not a Business Day, such acts shall be performed shall be 
made on the succeeding Business Day. 

(b) Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issue of securities should be disclosed: 
Please refer Section 6.5 and Section 9.  
 

(c) Cash flows emanating from the non-convertible securities shall be mentioned in the offer 
document, by way of an illustration: Please refer Annexure VI. 

 
6.23 Disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter: NIL 

 
(a) The following disclosures shall be made if the issuer or its promoter or director is 

declared wilful defaulter: 
 
(i) Name of the bank declaring as a wilful defaulter: N.A. 

 
(ii) The year in which it was declared as a wilful defaulter: N.A. 

 
(iii) Outstanding amount when declared as a wilful defaulter:  N.A.  

 
(iv) Name of the entity declared as a wilful defaulter: N.A.  

 
(v) Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the list of wilful defaulters: N.A.  

 

(vi) Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuer in order to enable investors to 
take informed decisions: N.A.  
 

(vii) Any other disclosure as specified by the Board: N.A.  
 

(b) The fact that the issuer or any of its promoters or directors is a wilful defaulter shall be 
disclosed prominently on the cover page with suitable cross-referencing to the pages: 
N.A. 
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6.24 Undertaking by the Issuer: Please refer Section 7.1. 
 
6.25 Risk Factors: Please refer Section 4. 
 
6.26 Attestation by Directors: Please refer Section 7.3. 
 
6.27 Disclosure in case of non-convertible preference shares: Not Applicable. 
 
6.28 Other details: 
 

(a) Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) / Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR) - 
relevant legislations and applicability: 

 
(i) It is hereby clarified that as on the date of this Placement Memorandum, 

pursuant to the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014, banking 
companies registered with the RBI are exempted from the requirement to 
maintain a debenture redemption reserve ("DRR") in case of privately placed 
debentures.  

 
(ii) The Issuer hereby agrees and undertakes that, if required under Applicable Law, 

it will create a DRR in accordance with the provisions of the Act (and the rules 
and regulations made thereunder) and the guidelines issued by the relevant 
Governmental Authorities. 
 

(iii) If during the tenor of the Debentures, any guidelines are formulated (or modified 
or revised) by any Governmental Authority in respect of creation of the DRR, the 
Issuer shall abide by such guidelines and shall do all deeds, acts and things as may 
be required by the Debenture Trustee.  
 

(iv) In addition to the foregoing, to the extent required by Applicable Law, the Issuer 
shall invest or deposit amounts up to such thresholds, and in such form and 
manner and within the time periods, as may be prescribed by Applicable Law, in 
respect of any amounts of the Debentures maturing in any Financial Year.  

 
(b) Issue/instrument specific regulations - relevant details (Companies Act, Reserve Bank of 

India guidelines, etc.): 
 

The Issue of Debentures shall be in conformity with the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act including the relevant notified rules thereunder, the SEBI Debt Listing 
Regulations, the LODR Regulations, the Debenture Trustees Regulations, the SEBI Listed 
Debentures Circulars, and other RBI guidelines and SEBI guidelines applicable to issuance 
of non-convertible debentures on a private placement basis. 
 

(c) Default in Payment: 
 

Please refer the sections named "Default Interest Rate", "Event of Default (including 
manner of voting /conditions of joining Inter Creditor Agreement)" and "Additional 
Disclosures (Default in Payment)" of Section 8.1 (Summary Terms) in respect of the 
additional interest in the event of a Payment Default. 

 
(d) Delay in Listing: 
 

Please refer the section named "Listing (name of stock Exchange(s) where it will be listed 
and timeline for listing)" of Section 8.1 (Summary Terms) in relation to the listing 
requirements in respect of the Debentures and section named "Additional Disclosures 
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(Delay in Listing)" of Section 8.1 (Summary Terms) in respect of the default interest in the 
event of delay in listing. 

 
(e) Delay in allotment of securities: 
 

(i) The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures are allotted to the respective 
Debenture Holders and are credited into the demat accounts of the relevant 
Debenture Holders within the timelines prescribed under the SEBI Listing 
Timelines Requirements. 

(ii) The Debentures have been deemed to be allotted to the Debenture Holders on 
July 05, 2023 ("Deemed Date of Allotment"). All benefits relating to the 
Debentures are available to the Debenture Holders from the Deemed Date of 
Allotment.  

(iii) If the Issuer fails to allot the Debentures to the Applicants within 60 (sixty) 
calendar days from the date of receipt of the Application Money ("Allotment 
Period"), it shall repay the Application Money to the Applicants within 15 (fifteen) 
calendar days from the expiry of the Allotment Period ("Repayment Period").  

(iv) If the Issuer fails to repay the Application Money within the Repayment Period, 
then Company shall be liable to repay the Application Money along with interest 
at 12% (twelve percent) per annum, gross of withholding taxes, from the expiry of 
the Allotment Period. 

(f) Issue details: Please refer Section 8. 
 

(g) Application process: The application process for the Issue is as provided in Section 9 of 
this Placement Memorandum. 
 

(h) Disclosure prescribed under PAS-4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) 
Rules, 2014 but not contained in this schedule, if any: The finalised form of the PPOA 
prepared in accordance with the Form PAS 4 prescribed under the Companies (Prospectus 
and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 is provided as Annexure XIII. Please refer 
Annexure XIII for all disclosures required under the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment 
of Securities) Rules, 2014 are set out therein. 

 
(i) Project details: gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project; 

deadlines for completion of the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if 
any), schedule of implementation of the project: Not applicable.  

 

(j) Conditions with respect to all covenants of the Issue (including side letters, accelerated 
payment clause etc.):There are no other covenants other than as prescribed in the 

Transaction Documents. The Company may enter into additional fee/side letters with 

certain successful applicants, investors as may be agreed between 
 

6.29 Details in case of non-convertible redeemable preference shares issue: Not Applicable. 
 
6.30 Summary Terms: Please refer Section 8.1. 
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SECTION 7: UNDERTAKINGS AND DISCLOSURES BY THE ISSUER AND DIRECTORS 

 
7.1 UNDERTAKING BY THE ISSUER 

 
(a) Investors are advised to read the risk factors (set out in Section 4) carefully before taking 

an investment decision in this Issue. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely 
on their own examination of the Issuer and the offer including the risks involved. The 
securities/Debentures have not been recommended or approved by the any regulatory 
authority in India, including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does 
SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  

 
Specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of 'Risk factors' given on page 
number 15 under the section 'General Risks'.  
 

(b) The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms 
that this Offer Document/Placement Memorandum contains all information with regard to 
the Issuer and the Issue, that the information contained in the offer document/Placement 
Memorandum is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any 
material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and 
that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this Offer Document/Placement 
Memorandum as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such 
opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect. 
 

(c) The Issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in 
the offer document/Placement Memorandum. Any covenants later added shall be 
disclosed on the stock exchange website where the debt is listed.  

 
7.2 UNDERTAKING ON SECURITY  

 
Not applicable. The Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 
7.3 ATTESTATION BY DIRECTORS 

 
The directors of the Issuer hereby attest as follows: 
 
(a) The Issuer is in compliance with the provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 

1956 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act, 2013 and 
the rules and regulations made thereunder. 
 

(b) The compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules does not imply that payment 
of dividend or interest or repayment of non-convertible securities, is guaranteed by the 
Central Government. 
 

(c) The monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects 
indicated in the Offer Document/Placement Memorandum. 
 

(d) Whatever is stated in this Offer Document/Placement Memorandum and in the 
attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the 
subject matter of this form/Placement Memorandum has been suppressed or concealed 
and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the 
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association. 
 

(e) General Risk:   
 

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in 
such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to 
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take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking 
an investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in 
it. Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under Section 4 of this 
Placement Memorandum. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and 
considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor's decision to purchase such securities. 

 
 

On behalf of the directors of the Issuer:  
 
 
 
______________________ 
Name: Shefaly Kothari 
Designation: Company Secretary 
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SECTION 8: TERMS OF THE ISSUE 
 

8.1 SUMMARY TERMS 

Security Name (Name of the 

non-convertible securities 

which includes (Coupon/ 

dividend, Issuer Name and 

maturity year) e.g. 8.70% XXX 

2015. 

10.75% Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited 2029 

Issuer / Company Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited (“Bank”/ “Issuer”) 

Type of Instrument 

Subordinated, Rated, Listed, Unsecured, Transferable, 

Redeemable, Fully Paid Up, Non-Convertible Debentures (in form 

of subordinated debt to be categorized as Lower Tier II Capital in 

compliance with Basel II framework on Capital Adequacy) (“Bond”/ 

“NCDs”/ “Debentures”) 

Nature of Instrument  

(Secured or Unsecured) 

Unsecured, subordinated to the claims of other creditors, free of 

restrictive clauses, and not redeemable at the initiative of the 

holder or without the consent of the Reserve Bank of India. 

Seniority  (Senior or 

Subordinated) 

Subordinated 

 

The Debentures shall be: 

a. Senior to the claims of investors in instruments eligible for 

inclusion in Tier I and upper Tier II capital of the Issuer 

and the Upper Tier II Capital of the Issuer; and 

b. Subject to (a) above, subordinated to the claims of the 

other creditors and depositors of the Issuer but shall rank 

pari passu with the other Lower Tier II capital instruments 

of the Issuer (whether present or future). 

c. eligible for classification as Lower Tier II Capital of the 
Issuer in accordance with the Basel II Framework. 

Applicable Guidelines 

These Debentures will be governed under Basel II under the RBI’s 

Master Circular on “Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and 

Market Discipline-New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF)” 

issued on 1st July 2015 (“RBI Regulations”) as amended from time 

to time.  

Mode of Issue  Private placement 

Promoter & Promoter Group 

• Fincare Business Services Limited  

• Such other Promoter/ Promoter group shall have the 

meaning as defined under Companies Act, 2013 and the 

SEBI Regulations. 

Eligible Investors 

The following class of Investors (except Government undertakings) 

are eligible to participate in the offer (being “Eligible Investors”): 
a) Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) as defined under 

Regulation 2 (ss) of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
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Requirements) Regulations, 2018 dated September 11, 2018, 

“Qualified Institutional Buyers” means 

i. A mutual fund, venture capital fund, Alternative 

Investment Fund and Foreign Venture Capital 

Investor registered with SEBI. 

ii. Foreign  portfolio  investor  other  than  

individuals,  corporate  bodies  and  family offices; 

iii. a Public Financial Institution; 

iv. a Scheduled Commercial Bank; 

v. a multilateral and bi-lateral development financial 

institution;  

vi. a State Industrial Development Corporation; 

vii. An insurance Bank registered with Insurance 

Regulatory and Development Authority of India; 

viii. A Provident Fund with minimum corpus of Rs.25 

Crore Rupees 

ix. A Pension Fund with minimum corpus of Rs.25 

Crores 

x. National Investment Fund set up by resolution 

No: F.No.2/3/2005-DDII dated November 23, 

2005 of the Government of India published in the 

Gazette of India; 

xi. An insurance fund set up and managed by Army, 

Navy / Air force of the Union of India;  

xii. Insurance funds set up and managed by the 

Department of Posts, India; and 

xiii. Systemically, important Non- Banking Financial 

Companies 

xiv. Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures 

 

b) Any Non-QIB person/ entity who is eligible to invest in bond/ 

debentures as per the concerned guidelines and regulations 

and permitted under Applicable Laws and who/ which has 

been authorized by the Issuer, to participate in a particular 

issue on the EBP platform. 

 
The advisor(s)/ arranger(s)/ placement agent(s), broker(s) 

associated with the Issue and/or their affiliates/ subsidiaries/ 
associates/ group companies and/or their promoters/ directors/ key 

managerial personnel/ officers/ employees may subscribe to the 

Issue as the applicable laws including but not limited to (i) SEBI 
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992 and Code of Conduct 

specified therein; (ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Stock Brokers) Regulations, 1992 and Code of Conduct specified 

therein, as applicable, do not restrict them from subscribing to the 

Issue. 

Listing (including name of stock 

Exchange(s) where it will be 

a. The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the WDM of the 

BSE. The Debentures shall be listed within the timelines 
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listed and timeline for listing) prescribed under the SEBI Listing Timelines 

Requirements (“Listing Period”). 

 

b. The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures continue to be 

listed on the wholesale debt market segment of the BSE. 

 

c. In the event there is any delay in listing beyond the Listing 

Period, the Issuer will:  

• pay to the Debentures Holders, a penal interest of 1% (One 

Percent) p.a. over the applicable Coupon Rate from the 

Deemed Date of Allotment until the listing of the 

Debentures is completed; and 

• be permitted to utilize the issue proceeds of its 2 (two) 

subsequent privately placed issuances of securities only 

after receiving final listing approval from the stock 

exchange(s). 

Rating of the Instrument 

(Rating) 

CARE A (Outlook : Stable ) & ICRA A (Outlook : Positive) 

Credit Rating Agency(ies) CARE Ratings Limited & ICRA Limited 

Issue Size 

Rs. 150,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores) including a 

green shoe option of Rs. 75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five 

Crores) 

Minimum Subscription 

The minimum application size for the Issue shall be 100 (One 

Hundred) Debentures and in multiples of 1 (One) Debenture 

thereafter. 

Option to retain 

oversubscription (Amount) 

Green Shoe Option of up to Rs. 75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-

Five Crores) to retain oversubscription on a private placement 

basis subject to overall issue size of 150,00,00,000/- as mentioned 

above. 

Anchor Portion Details Not Applicable 

Objects of the Issue / Purpose 

for which there is requirement 

of funds 

The Issue Proceeds equivalent to 100% of the funds raised by the 

Issue will be to augment the Tier II Capital of the Issuer for 

strengthening the Issuer’s capital adequacy and enhancing the 

Issuer’s long-term resources and for the regular business activities 

of the Issuer. 

 

The Issuer further undertakes that it shall not carryout any other 

activities as may be prohibited by RBI and / or such other 

regaulators as may be applicable from time to time. 

In case the issuer is a NBFC and 

the objects of the issue entail 

loan to any entity who is a 

‘group Issuer' then disclosures 

shall be made in the following 

Not Applicable 
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format: 

Objects of the Issue / Purpose 

for which there is requirement 

of funds 

The Issue Proceeds equivalent to 100% of the funds raised by the 

Issue will be to augment the Tier II Capital of the Issuer for 

strengthening the Issuer’s capital adequacy and enhancing the 

Issuer’s long-term resources and for the regular business activities 

of the Issuer. 

 

The Issuer further undertakes that it shall not carryout any other 

activities as may be prohibited by RBI and / or such other 

regaulators as may be applicable from time to time. 

Coupon Rate 10.75% p.a. 

Step Up Coupon Rate Not Applicable 

Coupon Payment Frequency Monthly and on Redemption Date 

Coupon Payment Date(s) 

The Coupon shall be payable on a monthly basis starting from 

August 05, 2023 from the Deemed Date of Allotment and on the 

Redemption Date (subject to the Business Day convention).  
 

The Coupon Payment Dates are specifically set out in Annexure I 

hereto. 

Cumulative / Non-Cumulative, 

in case of dividend 
Not Applicable 

Coupon Type / Coupon Rate 

Paramter (Fixed, floating or 

other structure) 

Fixed 

Coupon Rate Reset Date(s) Not Applicable 

Coupon Reset Process/ Spread 

Reset Process (including rates, 

spread, effective date, interest 

rate cap and floor etc.). 

Not Applicable 

Day Count Basis (Actual/Actual) Interest and all other charges shall accrue based on an actual/actual 

basis. 

Interest on Application Money 

At the Coupon rate (subject to deduction of tax at source, as 

applicable) from the date of realization of cheque(s)/ demand 

draft(s)/ RTGS up to one day prior to the Deemed Date of 

Allotment. Where pay-in Date and Deemed date of Allotment are 

the same, no interest on Application money is to be paid. 

Default Interest Rate/ 

Additional Interest Rate 

If, at any time, a Payment Default occurs, the Issuer agrees to pay 

additional coupon at the rate of 2% (Two Percent) per annum over 

and above the applicable Coupon Rate on all amounts outstanding 

Debentures (including the Outstanding Principal Amounts and any 

accrued but unpaid interest) from the date of occurrence of such 

Payment Default until such default is cured or the Debentures are 

fully redeemed. 

Tenor 5 years 6 months from the Deemed Date of Allotment 
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Redemption Amount  Bullet, At par 

Redemption Date January 05, 2029 

Redemption Premium/ 

Discount 
Not Applicable 

Issue price Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) Per Debenture 

Discount at which security is 

issued and the effective coupon 

as a result of such discount. 

Not Applicable 

Put Option Not Applicable 

Put Option Date(s) Not Applicable 

Put Option Price Not Applicable 

Put Notification Time 

(Timelines by which the 

investor need to intimate Issuer 

before exercising the put) 

Not Applicable 

Call Option Not Applicable 

Call Option Date(s) Not Applicable 

Call Option Price Not Applicable 

Call Notification Time 

(Timelines by which the 

investor need to intimate Issuer 

before exercising the call) 

Not Applicable 

Face Value Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) per Debenture 

Minimum application and 

multiples of Debt securities 

thereafter 

The minimum application size for the Issue shall be 100 (One 

Hundred) Debentures and in multiples of 1 (One) Debenture 

thereafter. 

Issue Timing  

1. Issue Opening Date July 04, 2023 

2. Issue Closing Date July 04 2023 

3. Date of earliest closing of the 

issue, if any. 

NA 

4. Pay-in Date July 05, 2023 

5. Deemed Date of Allotment July 05, 2023 

Bidding Details Open 

Mode of Allotment Uniform 

Manner of Settlement ICCL  

Settlement Cycle T+1  

Settlement Mode of the 

Instrument 

All interest, principal repayments, penal interest and other 

amounts, if any, payable by the Issuer to the Debenture Holders 

shall be paid to the Debenture Holders by electronic mode of 



Placement Memorandum                                                     Private & Confidential 
Date: [.], 2023                                                                                                       For Private Circulation only 

(This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

49 
 

transfer like RTGS/NEFT/direct credit to such bank account within 

India as the Debenture Holders' inform the Issuer in writing and 

which details are available with the Registrar. 

Issuance mode of the 

Instrument 
On a Private Placement basis on a dematerialized form 

Trading mode of the 

Instrument 
Dematerialized form 

Depository NSDL and CDSL 

Disclosure of Interest/Dividend/ 

redemption dates 
Please refer Annexure I for the indicative cash flows. 

Record Date  

A Register of Debenture Holders shall be maintained in accordance 

with Section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of 

Debenture Holders/the Register of Beneficial Owners, shall be 

closed 5 (Five) Calendar days prior to each Due Date. 

All covenants of the Issue 

(including side letters, 

accelerated payment clause 

etc.) 

As mentioned in the Transaction Documents 

Description regarding Security 

(where applicable) including 

type of security 

(movable/immovable/tangible 

etc.), type of charge (pledge/ 

hypothecation/ mortgage etc.), 

date of creation of security/ 

likely date of creation of 

security, minimum security 

cover, revaluation, 

replacement of security, 

interest to the debenture 

holder over and above the 

coupon rate as specified in the 

Trust Deed and disclosed in the 

Offer Document/ Placement 

Memorandum. 

The Debentures to be issued are unsecured in nature. 

Transaction Documents 

The Issuer has executed/shall execute the documents including but 

not limited to the following, as required, in connection with the 

Issue as per latest SEBI guidelines/ Companies Act 2013 (as 

applicable) for issuance of Debentures through private placement: 
a. DebentureTrustee Agreement 

b. Placement Memorandum 

c. Term sheet 

d. Private Placement Offer Letter (Form PAS-4) 

e. Debenture Trust Deed 

f. Such other documents as agreed between the Issuer and the 
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Debenture Trustee 

Conditions Precedent to 

Disbursement 

a. The Bank shall ensure that all regulatory requirements under 

applicable RBI Regulations for banks have been met. 

b. Execution of the Transaction Documents 

c. Due diligence certificate (Annexure A) issued by the Trustee in 

accordance with the SEBI circular dated November 03, 2020 

(bearing reference no 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218) 

d. Rating Rationale and press release from the Credit Rating 

Agency;  

e. Rating Letter from the Credit Rating Agency. 

f. Debenture Trustee Consent Letter. 

g. Tripartite agreement(s) executed between the Issuer, 

the Registrar and the relevant Depository; 

h. BSE in-principal approval. 

i. a certified true copy of the resolution of the shareholders of 

the Bank under section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

j. A certified true copy of the resolution of the 

shareholders of the Issuer in accordance with Section 

180(1)(c) of the Companies Act certified as correct, 

complete and in full force and effect by an authorised 

person of the Issuer. 

k. a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors 

of the Bank, under Section 179 of the Companies Act, 2013 

authorizing the issue of Debentures as also execution and 

delivery of the Transaction Documents in that behalf. 

l. Copy of the Issuer's Constitutional Documents 

certified as correct, complete and in full force and 

effect by an authorised person of the Issuer. 

m. Duly completed certified/ self-attested KYC Documents Issuer 

and Authorized Signatories of the Issuer who are executing 

the Transaction Documents. 

n. The Bank shall ensure that the other approvals and consents 

from third parties, if required in relation to the transactions 

contemplated herein shall have been received by the Bank. 

Conditions Subsequent to 

Disbursement 

The Issuer shall fulfill the following conditions subsequent, to the 

satisfaction of the Debenture Trustee, pursuant to the Deemed 

Date of Allotment: 

a. Receipt of Due diligence certificate (Annexure B) issued by the 

Debenture Trustee in accordance with the SEBI circular dated 

November 03, 2020 (bearing reference no 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218) 

b. the Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures are 

allotted to the respective Debenture Holders and are 
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credited into the demat accounts of the relevant 

Debenture Holders within the timelines prescribed 

under the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements. 

c. The Issuer will ensure listing of Debentures on the BSE within 

time period prescribed under the SEBI Listing 

Timelines Requirements 

d. The Issuer shall file a copy of Form PAS-3 of the Companies 

(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 with the 

relevant registrar of companies within 15 days from the 

Deemed Date of Allotment; 

e. The Issuer shall provide the details on utilisation of funds 

raised through the issue of Debentures duly certified by the 

Issuer’s statutory auditor to the Debenture Trustee within 

stipulated timelines as required by law; 

f. Execution of any other documents as the Debenture Trustee 

may require. 

Representation & Warranties As set out in detail in the Debenture Trust Deed. 

Affirmative and Reporting 

Covenants 

(a) Use of Proceeds  

The Issuer shall use the proceeds of the Issue only for the Purpose 

and in accordance with Applicable Law and the Transaction 

Documents, and shall not use the proceeds for the Object set out in 

this Term Sheet. 

(b) Preserve Corporate Status 

The Issuer shall diligently preserve and maintain its corporate 

existence and status and all rights, privileges, and concessions now 

held or hereafter acquired by it in the conduct of its business. 

(c) Furnish Information to Debenture Trustee 
(i) The Issuer shall provide to the Debenture Trustee or its 

nominee(s)/agent(s) such information/copies of relevant 
extracts as may be required by the Debenture Trustee for 
the effective discharge of its duties and obligations 
hereunder;  

(ii) within 45 (forty five) days of each Quarterly Date or within 7 
(seven) days of any relevant meeting of the board of 
directors, whichever is earlier, furnish reports/quarterly 
reports to the Debenture Trustee (as may be required in 
accordance with Applicable Law) containing the following 
particulars: 

• updated list of the names and addresses of the Debenture 
Holders along with the number of Debentures held by 
each Debenture Holder. Such information will be provided 
on the basis of the information available in the records of 
the Depositories; 

• details of the interest due, but unpaid and reasons 
thereof; and 

• the number and nature of grievances received from the 
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Debenture Holders and resolved and unresolved by the 
Issuer along with the reasons for the same.  

▪ It is clarified that this provision has been incorporated 
solely to ensure compliance with the requirement of the 
SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993 and the SEBI 
(Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities), 2021 
that a debenture trust deed complies with Form SH-12; 
and 

 

(d) Redressal of Grievances 

The Issuer shall promptly and expeditiously attend to and redress 

the grievances, if any, of the Debenture Holders.  

(e) Comply with Investor Education and Protection Fund 
Requirements 

The Issuer shall comply with the provisions of the Companies Act 

relating to transfer of unclaimed/ unpaid amounts of interest on 

Debentures and redemption of Debentures to Investor Education 

and Protection Fund ("IEPF"), if applicable to it.  

(f) Further Assurances 

The Issuer shall: 

(i) comply with: 
(A) all Applicable Law (including but not limited to the 

Companies Act, the SEBI Listed Debentures 
Circulars, the SFB Directions, the environmental, 
social and taxation related laws, all directions issued 
by the RBI to small finance banks), as applicable in 
respect of the Debentures; and   

(B) if so required, the requirements prescribed under 
Chapter XI (Operational framework for transactions 
in defaulted debt securities post maturity date/ 
redemption date) of the Listed NCDs Operational 
Circular, and provide all details/intimations to the 
Debenture Trustee, the Depositories, and BSE (as 
the case may be) in accordance with the 
aforementioned requirements; and 

(ii) if so required by Applicable Law, maintain the Register of 
Debenture Holders in the manner prescribed under 
Applicable Law. 

(g) Execution of Transaction Documents  

In the event of any delay in the execution of any Transaction 

Document (including this Deed), the Issuer shall, at the option of 

the Debenture Holders, either:  

(i) if so required by the Debenture Holders, refund the 
Application Money together with interest (including interest 
accrued) at the Interest Rate/discharge the Obligations; 
and/or 
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(ii) pay to the Debenture Holders additional interest at the rate 
of 2% (two percent) per annum on the Outstanding Principal 
Amounts in addition to the Interest Rate until the relevant 
Transaction Document is duly executed or the Obligations 
are discharged (whichever is earlier).  

(h) Books of accounts  

The Issuer shall maintain its accounts and records in accordance 

with Applicable Law. 

(i) Information Covenants 

The Issuer shall provide the details of the following to the 

Debenture Trustee within the time period set out below: 

(i) any significant changes in the composition of the board of 
directors of the Issuer or any significant changes in the 
management resulting into change in management control 
of the Issuer, promptly upon occurrence of such change;  

(j) Listing and Monitoring Requirements 

(a) Monitoring and Due Diligence   

(i) The Issuer will provide all such assistance to the 
Debenture Trustee as may be required by it, to carry 
out the necessary continuous and periodic due 
diligence in the manner as may be specified by SEBI 
from time to time. In this regard, in accordance with 
Chapter VI (Periodical/ Continuous Monitoring by 
Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular, the Issuer undertakes and 
agrees to provide all relevant 
documents/information, as applicable, to enable the 
Debenture Trustee to submit the 
reports/certifications to BSE in accordance with 
Chapter VI (Periodical/ Continuous Monitoring by 
Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular. 

(ii) The Issuer further undertakes to comply with all 
requirements applicable to it under the SEBI 
Debenture Trustees Operational Circular and the SEBI 
Listed Debentures Circulars, and provide all 
documents/information as may be required by the 
Debenture Trustee in accordance with the SEBI 
Debenture Trustees Operational Circular, the SEBI 
Listed Debentures Circulars or any other Applicable 
Law. 

(b) Requirements under the LODR Regulations 

The Issuer agrees, declares and covenants with the Debenture 
Trustee that it will comply with all relevant requirements 
prescribed under the LODR Regulations applicable to it (including 
without limitation, Chapter IV of the LODR Regulations (to the 
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extent applicable) and Chapter V of the LODR Regulations (to the 
extent applicable)). 

(k) Others   
(i) The Issuer shall ensure due compliance and adherence to 

the SEBI Listed Debentures Circulars in letter and spirit.  
(ii) The Issuer shall promptly disclose and furnish to the 

Debenture Trustee, all documents/ information about or 
in relation to the Issuer or the Debentures, as requested 
by the Debenture Trustee to fulfil its obligations 
hereunder or to comply with any Applicable Law, including 
in relation to filing of its reports/ certification to stock 
exchange within the prescribed timelines. 

(iii) The Issuer and the Debenture Trustee hereby agree and 
covenant to comply with the requirements prescribed 
under Chapter III (Security and Covenant Monitoring 
System) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational 
Circular in respect of the Debentures and the transactions 
contemplated in the Transaction Documents. 

(l) Undertakings 

If a Payment Default has occurred and is continuing, the Issuer 

shall not, without the prior written consent of the Debenture 

Trustee (acting on the instructions of Majority Debenture Holders), 

declare or pay any dividend to its shareholders (including holders 

of preference shares) during any Financial Year unless it has paid 

or made arrangements to pay (to the satisfaction of the Debenture 

Trustee) all the dues to the Debenture Holders/Debenture Trustee 

up to the date on which the dividend is proposed to be declared or 

paid or has made satisfactory provisions thereof.  

The Debenture Trustee shall provide its approval/dissent within 15 

(fifteen) Business Days after receiving a request to provide its 

approval. PROVIDED THAT such request must be accompanied 

by all relevant information substantiating the request to enable the 

Debenture Holders to make a reasoned decision.  

Each of the requirements prescribed and actions mentioned in this 

Clause are subject to Applicable Law and the prior approval of the 

RBI (if so required). 

Negative Covenants 

The Issuer shall maintain below mentioned covenants during the 

entire tenor of the Debentures and till all the amounts outstanding 

are been duly repaid, in case of any change, the Issuer to seek a 

prior-written consent of the Debenture Trustee (acting on the 

instructions of the Majority Debenture Holders) Provided 

that in the event the Bank has provided a prior written request to all 

the Debenture Holder(s) in relation to any of the actions that the 

Bank or any other Person proposes to undertake and the Majority 

Debenture Holder(s) have not responded within a period of 7 

(Seven) calendar days from the date of such written request being 

provided by the Bank, the consent of the Majority Debenture 

Holder(s) shall then be deemed to be provided to the issuer for 

undertaking such action and the Bank shall then be permitted to 

undertake such action without obtaining any further consent from 
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the Debenture Holder(s): 
 

a) Change the general nature of its business from that which 

is permitted as a Bank by the RBI. 

 

b) Change in its Constitutional Documents in any material 

way or reduce its authorized capital which would 

materially and adversely affecting the interests of the 

Debenture Holders. 

 

c) Undertake or permit any compromise with its creditors or 

shareholders or effect any scheme of amalgamation or 

reconstruction or any contractual obligation materially 

and adversely affecting the interest of the Debenture 

Holders.  

Financial Covenants  

Until the Final Settlement Date, the Issuer shall maintain a 

Capital Adequacy Ratio that is not lower than the threshold 

prescribed by the RBI.  
All covenants would be tested on quarterly basis i.e. as on 31 

March, 30 June, 30 Sept and 31 Dec every year, starting from 

September 30, 2023 on standalone balance sheet till the 

redemption of the Debentures. The covenants shall be certified by 

the Statutory Auditor of the Issuer or Independent Chartered 

Accountant (as required under the SEBI regulations) within the 

timelines as stipulated applicable SEBI Regulations as amended 

from time to time. 

Early Redemption 

(a) The Issuer shall, at all times until the Final Settlement Date, 
maintain a rating of at least "A" ("Minimum Rating"). 

(b) If the rating of the Issuer is downgraded below the 
Minimum Rating by any rating agency at any time prior to 
the Final Settlement Date (“Early Redemption Events”), the 
Issuer shall promptly, and in any case within 5 (five) 
Business Days of occurrence (“Notification Period”), inform 
the Debenture Trustee of the downgrade in the rating of the 
issuer below the Minimum Rating. 

(c) The Debenture Trustee shall promptly upon receipt of the 
notification under Clause (b) or on the expiry of the 
Notification Period whichever is earlier, inform the 
Debenture Holders of such downgrade, and request the 
Debenture Holders to convene a meeting of the Debenture 
Holders wherein the Debenture Holders shall be requested 
to provide their consent/dissent for seeking premature 
redemption of the Debentures.  

(d) if the consent of Majority Debenture Holders is provided in 
accordance with sub-Clause (c) above, the Debenture 
Trustee shall within 5 (five) Business Days of receipt of the 
approval of the Debenture Holders, request the RBI to 
provide its approval to prematurely redeem the Debentures. 
PROVIDED THAT the Debentures shall not be redeemed 
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until the RBI provides its consent.  

(e) Following the receipt of the consent of the Majority 
Debenture Holders, and the approval from the RBI in 
accordance with sub-Clause (d) above, the Debenture 
Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Majority 
Debenture Holders) shall provide a notice of at least 21 
(twenty one) Calendar days commencing from the date of 
receipt of such approval, requiring the Issuer to prepay the 
Debentures and all other Outstanding Amounts thereof;   

(f) the Issuer shall make payment of all the Outstanding 
Amounts within the exercise period that is no less than 3 
(three) Business Days commencing on the expiry of a period 
of 21 (twenty one) Calendar Days following the providing of 
a notice pursuant to sub-Clause (e) above.  

(g) the Issuer shall comply with such other conditions as may be 
prescribed by the Debenture Trustee/ Debenture Holders. 

(h) No prepayment penalty or prepayment premium will be 
applicable to any redemption in accordance with this 
Clause.  

(g) The actions mentioned in this Clause are subject to 
Applicable Law and the prior approval of the RBI. 

Event of Defaults (including 

manner of voting /conditions of 

joining Inter Creditor 

Agreement) 

An Event of Default (“Event of Default”) shall have occurred upon 

the happening of any event or circumstances mentioned hereunder: 

 

1. Payment Defaults 
The Issuer does not pay on any Due Date any amount 
payable pursuant to this Deed and the Debentures at the 
place and in the currency in which it is expressed to be 
payable, unless its failure to pay is caused by technical 
error and payment is made within 1 (one) business day of 
such Due Date. 

 

2. The Issuer fails to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio 

prescribed by the RBI. 

 

3. Insolvency/Inability to Pay Debts 
a. The Issuer is unable to, or admits, in writing, its 

inability to, pay its debts as they fall due or by 
reason of actual financial difficulties commences 
negotiations with one or more creditors with a view 
to rescheduling its indebtedness.  

b. Any proceedings in relation to bankruptcy or 
insolvency of the Issuer are initiated (voluntarily or 
involuntarily). 

c. Any order is made by any Governmental Authority, 
or any resolution is passed by the shareholders of 
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the Issuer, for the winding-up of the Issuer.   
4. Business 

i. The Issuer without obtaining the prior consent of 
the Majority Debenture Holders ceases to carry on 
its business or gives notice of its intention to do so.   

ii. The operating license of the Issuer is revoked by the 
RBI. 

5. Liquidation, Insolvency or Dissolution of the Issuer / 
Appointment of Receiver, Resolution Professional or 
Liquidator 

Any corporate action, declaration of, legal proceedings or 

other procedure or step is taken in relation to: 

(i) the suspension of payments, a moratorium of any 
financial indebtedness, winding-up, insolvency, 
liquidation, dissolution, administration or re-
organisation (by way of voluntary arrangement, 
scheme of arrangement or otherwise) of the Issuer; 

(ii) a composition, compromise, assignment or 
arrangement with any creditor of the Issuer; or 

(iii) the appointment of a liquidator, provisional 
liquidator, supervisor, receiver, resolution 
professional, administrative receiver, administrator, 
compulsory manager, trustee, or other similar 
officer in respect of the Issuer or any of the Issuer's 
assets or any part of the undertaking of the Issuer. 

(iv) If a petition is filed for the winding up of the Issuer 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is not 
stayed or dismissed within a period of 30 days of its 
filing; 

(v) Any order is made by any Governmental Authority, 
or any resolution is passed by the shareholders of 
the Issuer, for the winding-up of the Issuer. 

6. Transaction Documents 

Debenture Trust Deed or any other Transaction Document (in 

whole or in part) is terminated or ceases to be effective or 

ceases to be in full force or no longer constitutes valid, 

binding and enforceable obligations of the Issuer unless as 

required by law. 

7. Unlawfulness 

It is or becomes unlawful for the Issuer to perform any of its 

material obligations under the Transaction Documents and/or 

any obligations of the Issuer under any Transaction Document 

are not or cease to be valid, binding or enforceable.  

8. Repudiation 
i. The Issuer repudiates any of the Transaction 

Documents, or evidences an intention to repudiate 
any of the Transaction Documents. 
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Consequences Of Events Of 

Default 

 

On and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default, 

unless such Event of Default at the request of the Issuer, is 

expressly waived by the Debenture Trustee acting on the 

instructions of the Majority Debenture Holder(s),  (a) upon the 

expiry of the cure period provided to the Issuer, if any, or (b) if the 

cure period provided is mutually extended by the Parties hereto 

upon the expiry of such extended period or (c) where no cure 

period is provided or it is not practical to provide a cure period, 

then forthwith, or (d) where no cure period has been provided and 

the Parties mutually agree to provide for a cure period, upon the 

expiry of such mutually agreed cure period, the Debenture Trustee 

shall if so directed by any of the Debenture Holder(s): declare that 

all or part of the obligations be immediately due and payable, 

whereupon they shall become immediately due and payable subject 

to compliance with prevailing applicable RBI Guidelines and 

receipt of prior approval of the RBI: 

• accelerate the redemption of the Debentures. 

• Declare that all or part of the obligations be immediately 

due and payable, whereupon they shall become 

immediately due and payable. 

• Exercise all the rights and remedies available to it in such 

manner as Debenture Holder may deem fit without 

intervention of the Court and without having to obtain 

any consent of the Issuer. 

Creation of recovery expense 

fund 

The Issuer shall create a recovery expense fund in accordance with 

the applicable SEBI regulations, including but not limited to the 

SEBI circular dated October 22, 2020 (bearing reference number: 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207) and inform the 

Debenture Trustee of the same. The recovery expense fund shall be 

utilised in such manner and for such purposes as is more 

particularly provided under the said Regulations and Applicable 

Law. 

Conditions for breach of 

covenant (as specified in the 

Debenture Trust Deed) 

The Conditions for breach of covenants if any shall be specified in 

the Debenture Trust Deed. 

Right to Re-purchase and Re-

issue the Debenture by the 

Issuer 

The Issuer, subject to the prevailing guidelines, rules/regulations of 

the Reserve Bank of India, the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India and other Authorities, shall have the option from time to time 

to repurchase a part or all of the Debentures from the secondary 

markets or otherwise, on prior mutual consent(s) from the 

Debenture holder(s), at any time prior to the date of maturity 

subject to prior written consent of the Reserve Bank of India.  

 

In the event of a part or all of its Debentures being repurchased as 

aforesaid or redeemed under any circumstances whatsoever, the 

Issuer shall have, and shall be deemed to have had, the power to 

reissue the Debentures either by reissuing the same Debentures or 

by issuing other Debentures in their place.  

 

Further the Issuer, in respect of such repurchased/redeemed 

Debentures shall have the power exercisable either for a part or all 

of those Debentures, to cancel, keep alive, appoint nominee(s) to 

hold or reissue at such price and on such terms and conditions as it 

may deem fit and as permitted by the Applicable Law. 
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Role and Responsibilities of 

Debenture Trustee 

To oversee and monitor the overall transaction for and on behalf 

of the Debenture Holder(s). 

Risk Factors pertaining to the 

Issue 

As mentioned in the Placement Memorandum under captioned 

“Risk Factor” 

Business Day 

Any day of the week (excluding, Saturdays, Sundays and any day 

which is a public holiday) on which banks are normally open for 

business in Mumbai, India 

Business Day Convention 

If any Coupon Payment Date(s) or any other Due Date(s) for the 

performance of any event falls on a day that is not a Business Day, 

then the succeeding Business Day will be considered as the 

effective date. The interest for such additional period shall be 

adjusted and paid in the next coupon cycle. Hence the subsequent 

coupon payment period remains intact. 

 

If the Redemption Date (also being the last Coupon Payment Date) 

of the Debentures falls on a day that is not a Business Day, the 

redemption proceeds shall be paid on the immediately preceding 

Business Day, along with coupon/interest accrued on the 

Debentures until but excluding the date of such payment. 

Reissuance 

Issuer reserves the right to make multiple issuances under the same 

ISIN with reference to SEBI circular 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated 10th August 2021 or such 

other amended circular issued by the SEBI from time to time. 
 

Issue can be made either by way of creation of fresh ISIN or by 

way of issuance under the existing ISIN at premium / par / 

discount as the case may be in line with said SEBI circular. 

Governing Law and Jurisdiction 

The Debentures and documentation will be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the laws of India and the parties 

submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in Mumbai, India 

and as more particularly provided for in the Debenture Trust Deed.  

 
 
 

Note: 
 
a. If there is any change in Coupon Rate rate pursuant to any event including lapse of certain time period or 
downgrade in rating, then such new Coupon Rate and events which lead to such change should be disclosed. 
 
b. The list of documents which has been executed in connection with the issue and subscription of debt 
securities shall be annexed. 
 
c. The issuer shall provide granular disclosures in their placement memorandum, with regards to the "Object 
of the Issue" including the percentage of the issue proceeds earmarked for each of the "object of the issue".  

  
8.2 LISTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 
 

(c) Monitoring and Due Diligence 

The Issuer will provide all such assistance to the Debenture Trustee as may be required by 
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it, to carry out the necessary continuous and periodic due diligence in the manner as may 
be specified by SEBI from time to time. In this regard, in accordance with Chapter VI 
(Periodical/ Continuous Monitoring by Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 
Operational Circular, the Issuer undertakes and agrees to provide all relevant 
documents/information, as applicable, to enable the Debenture Trustee to submit the 
reports/certifications to BSE in accordance with Chapter VI (Periodical/ Continuous 
Monitoring by Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular. 

The Issuer further undertakes to comply with all requirements applicable to it under the 
SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular, and provide all documents/information as 
may be required by the Debenture Trustee in accordance with the SEBI Debenture 
Trustees Operational Circular or any other Applicable Law. 

The Issuer shall promptly disclose and furnish to the Debenture Trustee, all documents/ 
information about or in relation to the Issuer or the Debentures, as requested by the 
Debenture Trustee to fulfil its obligations hereunder or to comply with any Applicable Law, 
including in relation to filing of its reports/ certification to stock exchange within the 
prescribed timelines. 

(d) Recovery Expense Fund  

(iii) The Issuer hereby undertakes and confirms that it shall, within the time period 
prescribed under Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture 
Trustees Operational Circular, establish, maintain and utilize the Recovery 
Expense Fund in such manner/mode as is prescribed under Chapter IV (Recovery 
Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular, to enable 
the Debenture Trustee to take prompt action in relation to any enforcement 
measures under the Transaction Documents.  

(iv) The amounts in the Recovery Expense Fund shall be refunded to the Issuer on 
repayment/redemption of the Debentures, following which a "no objection 
certificate" shall be issued by the Debenture Trustee(s) to the designated stock 
exchange. The Debenture Trustee shall ensure that there is no default on any 
other listed debt securities of the Issuer before issuing such "no objection 
certificate". 

(e) Requirements under the LODR Regulations 

The Issuer agrees, declares and covenants with the Debenture Trustee that it will comply 
with all relevant requirements prescribed under the LODR Regulations applicable to it 
(including without limitation, Chapter IV of the LODR Regulations (to the extent 
applicable) and Chapter V of the LODR Regulations (to the extent applicable)). 

  
 

  



Placement Memorandum                                                     Private & Confidential 
Date: [.], 2023                                                                                                       For Private Circulation only 

(This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

61 
 

SECTION 9: OTHER INFORMATION AND APPLICATION PROCESS  
 
The Debentures being offered as part of the Issue are subject to the provisions of the Act, the Memorandum 
and Articles of Association of the Issuer, the terms of this Placement Memorandum, Application Form and 
other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the Transaction Documents. 
 
9.1 Mode of Transfer/Transmission of Debentures 
 
The Debentures shall be transferable freely; however, it is clarified that no Investor shall be entitled to 
transfer the Debentures to a person who is not entitled to subscribe to the Debentures. The Debenture(s) 
shall be transferred and/or transmitted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and other 
applicable laws. The Debentures held in dematerialized form shall be transferred subject to and in 
accordance with the rules/procedures as prescribed by NSDL/CDSL and the relevant DPs of the transferor or 
transferee and any other applicable laws and rules notified in respect thereof. The transferee(s) should 
ensure that the transfer formalities are completed prior to the Record Date. In the absence of the same, 
amounts due will be paid/redemption will be made to the person, whose name appears in the Register of 
Debenture Holders maintained by the R&T Agent as on the Record Date, under all circumstances. In cases 
where the transfer formalities have not been completed by the transferor, claims, if any, by the transferees 
would need to be settled with the transferor(s) and not with the Issuer. The normal procedure followed for 
transfer of securities held in dematerialized form shall be followed for transfer of these Debentures held in 
dematerialised form. The seller should give delivery instructions containing details of the buyer's DP account 
to his DP. 
 
9.2 Debentures held in Dematerialised Form 
 
The Debentures shall be held in dematerialised form and no action is required on the part of the Debenture 
Holder(s) for redemption purposes and the redemption proceeds will be paid by cheque/EFT/RTGS to those 
Debenture Holder(s) whose names appear on the list of beneficiaries maintained by the R&T Agent. The 
names would be as per the R&T Agent's records on the Record Date fixed for the purpose of redemption. All 
such Debentures will be simultaneously redeemed through appropriate debit corporate action. 
 
The list of beneficiaries as of the relevant Record Date setting out the relevant beneficiaries' name and 
account number, address, bank details and DP's identification number will be given by the R&T Agent to the 
Issuer. If permitted, the Issuer may transfer payments required to be made in any relation by EFT/RTGS to 
the bank account of the Debenture Holder(s) for redemption payments. 
 
9.3 Debenture Trustee for the Debenture Holder(s) 
 
The Issuer has appointed Catalyst Trusteeship Limited to act as trustee for the Debenture Holder(s). The 
Issuer and the Debenture Trustee have entered/intend to enter into the Debenture Trustee Agreement and 
the Debenture Trust Deed inter alia, specifying the powers, authorities and obligations of the Debenture 
Trustee and the Issuer. The Debenture Holder(s) shall, without further act or deed, be deemed to have 
irrevocably given their consent to the Debenture Trustee or any of its agents or authorized officials to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things in respect of or relating to the Debentures as the Debenture Trustee 
may in its absolute discretion deem necessary or require to be done in the interest of the Debenture 
Holder(s). Any payment made by the Issuer to the Debenture Trustee on behalf of the Debenture Holder(s) 
shall discharge the Issuer pro tanto to the Debenture Holder(s). The Debenture Trustee will protect the 
interest of the Debenture Holder(s) in regard to the repayment of principal and coupon thereon and they 
will take necessary action, subject to and in accordance with the Debenture Trustee Agreement and the 
Debenture Trust Deed, at the cost of the Issuer. No Debenture Holder shall be entitled to proceed directly 
against the Issuer unless the Debenture Trustee, having become so bound to proceed, fails to do so. The 
Debenture Trustee Agreement and the Debenture Trust Deed shall more specifically set out the rights and 
remedies of the Debenture Holder(s) and the manner of enforcement thereof. 
 
9.4 Sharing of Information 
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The Issuer may, at its option, but subject to applicable laws, use on its own, as well as exchange, share or 
part with any financial or other information about the Debenture Holder(s) available with the Issuer, with its 
subsidiaries and affiliates and other banks, financial institutions, credit bureaus, agencies, statutory bodies, 
as may be required and neither the Issuer nor its subsidiaries and affiliates nor their agents shall be liable for 
use of the aforesaid information. 
 
9.5 Debenture Holder not a Shareholder 
 
The Debenture Holder(s) shall not be entitled to any right and privileges of shareholders other than those 
available to them under the Act. The Debentures shall not confer upon the Debenture Holders the right to 
receive notice(s) or to attend and to vote at any general meeting(s) of the shareholders of the Issuer. 
 
9.6 Modification of Debentures  
 
Any Transaction Document may be modified or amended in accordance with the terms of the relevant 
Transaction Document. 
 
9.7 Right to accept or reject Applications 
 
The Board of Directors/Committee of Directors reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or 
reject any application for subscription to the Debentures, in part or in full, without assigning any reason 
thereof. 
 
9.8 Notices 
 
Any notice, in respect of the Debentures, may be served by the Issuer upon the Debenture 
Trustee/Debenture Holders in accordance with the terms of the Transaction Documents. 
 
9.9 Issue Procedure 
 
Only Eligible Investors as given hereunder may apply for the Debentures by completing the Application Form 
in the prescribed format in block letters in English as per the instructions contained therein. The minimum 
number of Debentures that can be applied for and the multiples thereof shall be set out in the Application 
Form. No application can be made for a fraction of a Debenture. Application Forms should be duly 
completed in all respects and applications not completed in the said manner are liable to be rejected. The 
name of the applicant's bank, type of account and account number must be duly completed by the 
applicant. This is required for the applicant's own safety and these details will be printed on the refund 
orders and /or redemptions warrants. 
 
The applicant should transfer payments required to be made in any relation by EFT/RTGS, to the bank 
account of the Issuer as per the details mentioned in the Application Form. 
 
The subscription to the Debentures shall be made by the Eligible Investors through the electronic book 
mechanism as prescribed by SEBI under the EBP Guidelines by placing bids on the EBP Platform during the Issue 
period. In case the Eligible Investors are not registered on the EBP Platform, they will have to register themselves 
as investor on the said platform (as a one-time exercise) and also complete the mandatory KYC verification 
process. The Eligible Investors should also refer to the operational guidelines of the EBP in this respect. The 
disclosures required pursuant to the EBP Guidelines are set out hereinbelow: 
 

Details of size of the Issue including green shoe 
option, if any 

Issue of 15,000 (Fifteen thousand) rated, subordinated, unsecured, 
listed, transferable, redeemable, non-convertible debentures 
denominated in Indian Rupees ("INR"), having a face value of INR 
1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate face 
value of INR 150,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Hundred Fifty 
Crores) including a green shoe option of 7,500 (Seven Thousand 
Five Hundred) ("Debentures" or "NCDs" or Bonds) on a private 
placement basis (the "Issue") 

Bid opening and closing date Bid opening date: July 04, 2023; and 
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Bid closing date: July 04, 2023 

Minimum Bid lot Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore only) and in the multiples 
of 1 (One) Debenture thereafter  

Manner of bidding in the Issue Open Bidding 

Manner of allotment in the Issue Uniform 

Manner of settlement in the Issue Pay-in of funds through Indian Clearing Corporation Limited 
(“ICCL”). 

Settlement cycle  T+1 
where T refers to the date of bid opening date / issue opening 
date 

 
Process flow of settlement: 
 
Eligible Investors whose bids have been accepted by the Issuer and to whom a signed copy of this Placement 
Memorandum along with the Private Placement Offer Letter have been issued by the Issuer and who have 
submitted/shall submit the application form (“Successful Bidders”), shall make pay-in of Subscription Monies in 
respect of the Debentures towards the allocation made to them, into the bank account of the ICCL, the details of 
which are as set out below, on the Deemed Date of Allotment:  
 

List of Designated Banks is as under: 

  ICICI BANK YES BANK HDFC BANK 

Beneficiary Name 
Indian Clearing 
Corporation Ltd 

Indian Clearing 
Corporation Ltd 

Indian Clearing 
Corporation Ltd 

Account Number ICCLEB ICCLEB ICCLEB 

IFSC Code ICIC0000106 YESB0CMSNOC HDFC0000060 

Mode RTGS RTGS RTGS 

 
The pay-in by the Successful Bidders will be made only from the bank account(s), which have been provided / 
updated by them in the EBP system. Any amount received from third party accounts or from accounts not 
specified in the EBP system will be refunded and no allotment will be made against such payments. Upon the 
transfer of funds into the aforesaid account of ICCL and the Issuer confirming its decision to proceed with the 
allotment of the Debentures in favour of the Successful Bidders to the ICCL, the R&T Agent and the EBP and 
initiating the requisite corporate action for allotment of Debentures and credit of the demat letter of allotment 
into the relevant demat account of the Successful Bidders through the R&T Agent, the R&T Agent shall provide 
corporate action file along with all requisite documents to the Depositories by 12:00 hours and also intimate the 
EBP of the aforesaid actions. The allotment of Bonds will be made proportionately to each Successful Bidder. 
Upon the Depositories confirming the allotment of the Debentures and the credit of the Debentures into the 
demat account of the Successful Bidders to EBP, the Subscription Monies in respect of the Debentures from the 
aforesaid account of ICCL shall be released into the Issuer’s bank account, the details of which are as set out 
below in Payment Instructions clause. 

 
 
9.10 Application Procedure 
 
Potential Investors will be invited to subscribe by way of the Application Form prescribed in the Placement 
Memorandum during the period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date (both dates 
inclusive). The Issue will be open for subscription during the banking hours on each day during the period 
covered by the Issue Schedule. 
 
9.11 Fictitious Applications 
 
All fictitious applications will be rejected.  
 
9.12 Basis of Allotment 
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Notwithstanding anything stated elsewhere, the Issuer reserves the right to accept or reject any application, 
in part or in full, without assigning any reason. Subject to the aforesaid, in case of over subscription, priority 
will be given to potential investors on a first come first serve basis. The investors will be required to remit 
the funds as well as submit the duly completed Application Form along with other necessary documents to 
Issuer by the Deemed Date of Allotment. 
 
9.13 Payment Instructions 
 
The Application Form should be submitted directly. The entire amount of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One 
Lakh) per Debenture is payable along with the making of an application. Applicants can remit the application 
amount through RTGS on Pay-in Date. The RTGS details of the Issuer are as under: 
 

Beneficiary Name  FSFB -Treasury   Internal office A/c 
Bank Account No.  17200000124746 
IFSC Code  FSFB0000001 
Bank Name   Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited 
Branch Address  5th Floor Bren Mercury, Sarjapur Road, Kaikondrahalli, Bengaluru 

 
It must be noted that all funds pay-in obligations need to be fulfilled in totality. Partial fund receipt against any 
given obligation will be treated as a default and debarment penalties will be applicable as specified by the EBP 
Guidelines 

 
9.14 Eligible Investors 
 
 
The following class of Investors (except Government undertakings) are eligible to participate in the offer 
subject to fulfilling their respective investment norms/rules and compliance with laws applicable to them by 
submitting all the relevant documents along with the Application Form ("Eligible Investors") (being “Eligible 
Investors”): 
 
c) Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) as defined under Regulation 2 (ss) of SEBI (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 dated September 11, 2018, “Qualified Institutional 
Buyers” means 

i. A mutual fund, venture capital fund, Alternative Investment Fund and Foreign Venture 
Capital Investor registered with SEBI. 

ii. Foreign  portfolio  investor  other  than  individuals,  corporate  bodies  and  family offices; 
iii. a Public Financial Institution; 
iv. a Scheduled Commercial Bank; 
v. a multilateral and bi-lateral development financial institution;  

vi. a State Industrial Development Corporation; 
vii. An insurance Bank registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of 

India; 
viii. A Provident Fund with minimum corpus of Rs.25 Crore Rupees 

ix. A Pension Fund with minimum corpus of Rs.25 Crores 
x. National Investment Fund set up by resolution No: F.No.2/3/2005-DDII dated November 

23, 2005 of the Government of India published in the Gazette of India; 
xi. An insurance fund set up and managed by Army, Navy / Air force of the Union of India;  

xii. Insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of Posts, India; and 
xiii. Systemically, important Non- Banking Financial Companies 

xiv. Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures 
 

 
d) Any Non-QIB person/ entity who is eligible to invest in bonds/ debentures as per the concerned 

guidelines and regulations and permitted under Applicable Laws and who/ which has been authorized 
by the Issuer, to participate in a particular issue on the EBP platform. 

 

javascript:hideUrlParameter('&accountNumber=17200000124746',%20'accountOverview.do');
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The advisor(s)/ arranger(s)/ placement agent(s), broker(s) associated with the Issue and/or their affiliates/ 
subsidiaries/ associates/ group companies and/or their promoters/ directors/ key managerial personnel/ 
officers/ employees may subscribe to the Issue as the applicable laws including but not limited to (i) SEBI 
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992 and Code of Conduct specified therein; (ii) Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Stock Brokers) Regulations, 1992 and Code of Conduct specified therein, as applicable, do not 
restrict them  
 
 
Note: Participation by potential investors in the Issue may be subject to statutory and/or regulatory 
requirements applicable to them in connection with subscription to Indian securities by such categories of 
persons or entities. Applicants are advised to ensure that they comply with all regulatory requirements 
applicable to them, including exchange controls and other requirements. Applicants ought to seek 
independent legal and regulatory advice in relation to the laws applicable to them. 
 
9.15 Procedure for Applying for Dematerialised Facility 

 
(a) The applicant must have at least one beneficiary account with any of the DP's of NSDL/CDSL prior 

to making the application. 
 

(b) The applicant must necessarily fill in the details (including the beneficiary account number and DP - 
ID) appearing in the Application Form under the heading "Details for Issue of Debentures in 
Electronic/Dematerialised Form". 

 
(c) Debentures allotted to an applicant will be credited to the applicant's respective beneficiary 

account(s) with the DP. 
 

(d) For subscribing to the Debentures, names in the Application Form should be identical to those 
appearing in the details in the Depository. In case of joint holders, the names should necessarily be 
in the same sequence as they appear in the account details maintained with the DP. 
 

(e) Non-transferable allotment advice/refund orders will be directly sent to the applicant by the 
Registrar and Transfer Agent to the Issue. 
 

(f) If incomplete/incorrect details are given under the heading "Details for Issue of Debentures in 
Electronic/Dematerialised Form" in the Application Form, it will be deemed to be an incomplete 
application and the same may be held liable for rejection at the sole discretion of the Issuer. 
 

(g) For allotment of Debentures, the address, nomination details and other details of the applicant as 
registered with his/her DP shall be used for all correspondence with the applicant. The applicant is 
therefore responsible for the correctness of his/her demographic details given in the Application 
Form vis-a-vis those with his/her DP. In case the information is incorrect or insufficient, the Issuer 
would not be liable for the losses, if any. 
 

(h) The redemption amount or other benefits would be paid to those Debenture Holders whose names 
appear on the list of beneficial owners maintained by the R&T Agent as on the Record Date. In case 
of those Debentures for which the beneficial owner is not identified in the records of the R&T 
Agent as on the Record Date, the Issuer would keep in abeyance the payment of the redemption 
amount or other benefits, until such time that the beneficial owner is identified by the R&T Agent 
and conveyed to the Issuer, whereupon the redemption amount and benefits will be paid to the 
beneficiaries, as identified. 

 
9.16 Depository Arrangements 
 
The Issuer shall make necessary arrangement with CDSL and NSDL for issue and holding of Debenture in 
dematerialised form. 
 
9.17 List of Beneficiaries 
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The Issuer shall request the R&T Agent to provide a list of beneficiaries as at the end of each Record Date. 
This shall be the list, which will be used for payment or repayment of redemption monies. 
 
9.18 Application under Power of Attorney 
 
A certified true copy of the power of attorney or the relevant authority as the case may be along with the 
names and specimen signature(s) of all the authorized signatories of the Investor and the tax exemption 
certificate/document of the Investor, if any, must be lodged along with the submission of the completed 
Application Form. Further modifications/additions in the power of attorney or authority should be notified 
to the Issuer or to its agents or to such other person(s) at such other address(es) as may be specified by the 
Issuer from time to time through a suitable communication. 
 
In case of an application made by companies under a power of attorney or resolution or authority, a 
certified true copy thereof along with memorandum and articles of association and/or bye-laws along with 
other constitutional documents must be attached to the Application Form at the time of making the 
application, failing which, the Issuer reserves the full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any 
application in whole or in part and in either case without assigning any reason thereto. Names and 
specimen signatures of all the authorized signatories must also be lodged along with the submission of the 
completed Application Form. 
 
9.19 Procedure for application by Mutual Funds and Multiple Applications 
 
In case of applications by mutual funds and venture capital funds, a separate application must be made in 
respect of each scheme of an Indian mutual fund/venture capital fund registered with the SEBI and such 
applications will not be treated as multiple application, provided that the application made by the asset 
management company/trustee/custodian clearly indicated their intention as to the scheme for which the 
application has been made. 
 
The Application Forms duly filled shall clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which 
application is being made and must be accompanied by certified true copies of: 
 
(a) SEBI registration certificate 
(b) Resolution authorizing investment and containing operating instructions 
(c) Specimen signature of authorized signatories 
 
9.20 Documents to be provided by Investors 
 
Investors need to submit the following documents, as applicable: 
 
(a) Memorandum and Articles of Association or other constitutional documents 
(b) Resolution authorising investment 
(c) Certified true copy of the Power of Attorney to custodian 
(d) Specimen signatures of the authorised signatories 
(e) SEBI registration certificate (for Mutual Funds) 
(f) Copy of PAN card 
(g) Application Form (including EFT/RTGS details) 
 
9.21 Applications to be accompanied with Bank Account Details 
 
Every application shall be required to be accompanied by the bank account details of the applicant and the 
magnetic ink character reader code of the bank for the purpose of availing direct credit of redemption 
amount and all other amounts payable to the Debenture Holder(s) through cheque/EFT/RTGS. 
 
9.22 Succession 
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In the event of winding up of a Debenture Holder (being a company), the Issuer will recognise the legal 
representative as having title to the Debenture(s). The Issuer shall not be bound to recognize such legal 
representative as having title to the Debenture(s), unless they obtain legal representation, from a court in 
India having jurisdiction over the matter. 
 
The Issuer may, in its absolute discretion, where it thinks fit, dispense with production of such legal 
representation, in order to recognise any person as being entitled to the Debenture(s) standing in the name 
of the concerned Debenture Holder on the production of sufficient documentary proof and an indemnity.  
 
9.23 Mode of Payment 
 
All payments must be made through cheque(s) demand draft(s), EFT/RTGS as set out in the Application 
Form. 
 
9.24 Effect of Holidays 
 
Please refer Section 8.1 (Summary Terms).  
 
9.25 Tax Deduction at Source 
 

 

(a) Interest on Debentures issued pursuant to this Issue is subject to deduction of income tax 
under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act”) or any other statutory 
modification or re-enactment thereof, as applicable. Debentures Holders desirous of 
claiming non-deduction or lower deduction of tax at source under applicable laws, as the 
case may be, shall be required to submit the declaration/ certificates as per format 
prescribed under applicable laws with the Issuer and the RTA at the below mentioned 
address on or prior to the relevant Record Date for payment of interest on the 
Debentures: 

 
Particulars Contact Details of the 

Issuer 

Contact Details of the 

RTA 

Name [x] KFIN Technologies 

Limited (Formerly known 

as KFIN Technologies 

Private Limited) 

Correspondence 
Address 

[x] Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31-
32, Gachibowli, Financial 
District Nanakramguda, 
Serilingampally,  Hyderabad 
500032 

Contact Person [x] [x] 

Designation [x] [x] 

E-mail ID [x] einward.ris@kfintech.com  

Tel. No. [x] +9167162222 

Fax No. [x] NA 

Link for online 
submission 

N.A. [x] 

 
(b) In case of non-receipt of such prescribed declaration/ certificate from the Debenture 

Holders claiming non-deduction or lower deduction of tax at source under applicable laws, 
on or prior to the relevant Record Date, the Issuer shall make TDS deductions in 
accordance with the prescribed rates prior to credit of interest on Debentures. 
 

mailto:einward.ris@kfintech.com
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(c) Income Tax is deductible at source at the rate of 10% on interest on Debentures held by 
resident Indians in accordance with Section 193 of the IT Act. In cases where interest is to 
be paid to an Individual or hindu undivided family (“HUF”) (being the Debenture Holder) is 
less than Rs. 5,000 and interest is to be paid by way of account payee cheque then the 
relevant Debenture Holder may seek non deduction of tax at source on the interest on 
Debentures by submitting the prescribed declaration/certificates with the Issuer and the 
RTA at the aforesaid address on or prior to the relevant Record Date.  
 

(d) In case of Debenture Holder who is a resident Individual or resident HUF claiming non-
deduction or lower deduction of tax at source under section 193 of the IT Act, as the case 
may be, the Debenture Holder should furnish either (a) a declaration (in duplicate) in the 
prescribed form i.e. (i) Form 15H which can be given by Individuals who are of the age of 
60 years or more (ii) Form 15G which can be given by all Debenture Holders (other than 
companies and firms), or (b) a certificate, from the Assessing Officer which can be 
obtained by all Debenture Holders (including companies and firms) by making an 
application in the prescribed form i.e. Form No. 13. 
 

(i) Debenture Holders may seek/ may be granted, as the case may be, non-
deduction or lower deduction of tax at source in following instances under the 
IT Act: 

(ii) When the Assessing Officer issues a certificate on an application by a Debenture 
Holder on satisfaction that the total income of the Debenture Holder justifies 
no/lower deduction of tax at source as per the provisions of Section 197(1) of 
the IT Act; and that a valid certificate is filed by the Debentures Holder with the 
Company before the Record Date for payment of interest; 

(iii) When the resident Debenture Holder with Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) 
(not being a company or a firm) submits a declaration as per the provisions of 
section 197A(1A) of the IT Act in the prescribed Form 15G verified in the 
prescribed manner to the effect that the tax on his estimated total income of 
the financial year in which such income is to be included in computing his total 
income will be NIL. However, under section 197A(1B) of the IT Act, Form 15G 
cannot be submitted nor considered for exemption from tax deduction at 
source if the dividend income referred to in section 194, interest on securities, 
interest, withdrawal from NSS and income from units of mutual fund or of Unit 
Trust of India as the case may be or the aggregate of the amounts of such 
incomes credited or paid or likely to be credited or paid during the financial year 
in which such income is to be included exceeds the maximum amount which is 
not chargeable to income tax; 

(iv) Senior citizens, who are 60 or more years of age at any time during the financial 
year, enjoy the special privilege to submit a self-declaration in the prescribed 
Form 15H for non-deduction of tax at source in accordance with the provisions 
of section 197A(1C) of the IT Act even if the aggregate income credited or paid 
or likely to be credited or paid exceeds the maximum amount not chargeable to 
tax, provided that the tax due on the estimated total income of the year 
concerned will be NIL; 

(v) All mutual funds registered under Securities and Exchange Board of India are 
exempt from tax on all their income, including income from investment in 
Debentures under the provisions of Section 10 (23D) of the IT Act in accordance 
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with the provisions contained therein. Further, as per the provisions of section 
196 of the IT Act, no deduction of tax shall be made by any person from any 
sums payable to mutual funds specified under Section 10(23D) of the IT Act, 
where such sum is payable to it by way of interest or dividend in respect of any 
securities or shares owned by it or in which it has full beneficial interest, or any 
other income accruing or arising to it; 

(vi) For any Debentures held by Foreign Institutional Investors/ Foreign Portfolio 
Investors/ Qualified Foreign Investors, interest on Debentures may be eligible 
for concessional tax rate of 5% (plus applicable surcharge and health and 
education cess) for interest referred under Section 194LD applicable in respect 
of rupee denominated bonds of an Indian Company between June 1, 2013 and 
July 1, 2023 provided such rate does not exceed the rate as may be notified by 
the Government. Further, in case where section 194LD is not applicable, the 
interest income earned by FIIs/FPIs should be chargeable to tax at the rate of 
20% under section 115AD of the IT Act. Tax shall be deducted u/s. 196D of the IT 
Act on such income at 20%. Where DTAA is applicable to the payee, the rate of 
tax deduction shall be lower of rate as per DTAA or 20%, subject to the 
conditions prescribed therein;  

(vii) Interest payable to Life Insurance Corporation, General Insurance Corporation 
and any other insurers are exempted from deductions of tax at source under 
Section 193 of the IT Act;  

(viii) Interest payable to entities falling under the list of entities exempted from TDS 
by the circular no. 18/2017 by Central Board of Direct Taxes (whose income is 
unconditionally exempt under Section 10 of the IT Act and who are also 
statutorily not required to tile return of income as per Section 139 of the IT Act); 

(ix) Any other specific exemption available to any other category of investors under 
the IT Act. 

(e) In case(s) where the Debenture Holder(s) do not submit the declaration/ certificates as 
per format prescribed under applicable laws with the Issuer and the RTA at the specified 
address on or prior to the relevant Record Date for payment of interest on the 
Debentures, the Issuer shall not be liable to refund the applicable amount of tax deducted 
at source and the Debenture Holders would be required to directly take up with the tax 
authorities for refund, if any. 

 
9.26 Allotment 
 
The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures are allotted to the respective Debenture Holders and are 
credited into the demat accounts of the relevant Debenture Holders within the timelines prescribed under 
the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements.  
 
9.27 Deemed Date of Allotment 
 
All the benefits under the Debentures will accrue to the Investor from the specified Deemed Date of 
Allotment. The Deemed Date of Allotment for the Issue is July 05, 2023 by which date the Investors would 
be intimated of allotment. 
 
9.28 Record Date 
 
The Record Date will be 5 (Five) calendar days prior to any Due Date. 
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9.29 Refunds 
 
For applicants whose applications have been rejected or allotted in part, refund orders will be dispatched 
within 7 (seven) days from the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures. 
 
In case the Issuer has received money from applicants for Debentures in excess of the aggregate of the 
application money relating to the Debentures in respect of which allotments have been made, the R&T 
Agent shall upon receiving instructions in relation to the same from the Issuer repay the moneys to the 
extent of such excess, if any. 
 
9.30 Interest on Application Money 
 
Please refer Section 8.1 (Summary Terms).  
 
9.31 PAN Number 
 
Every applicant should mention its Permanent Account Number ("PAN") allotted under Income Tax Act, 
1961, on the Application Form and attach a self-attested copy as evidence. Application forms without PAN 
will be considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. 
 
9.32 Payment on Redemption 
 
Payment on redemption will be made by way of cheque(s)/redemption warrant(s)/demand draft(s)/credit 
through RTGS system/funds transfer in the name of the Debenture Holder(s) whose names appear on the 
list of beneficial owners given by the Depository to the Issuer as on the Record Date. 
 
The Debentures shall be taken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount by the Issuer on 
maturity to the registered Debenture Holder(s) whose name appears in the Register of Debenture Holder(s) 
on the Record Date. On such payment being made, the Issuer will inform NSDL/CDSL and accordingly the 
account of the Debenture Holder(s) with NSDL/CDSL will be adjusted. 
 
On the Issuer dispatching the amount as specified above in respect of the Debentures, the liability of the 
Issuer shall stand extinguished. 
 
Disclaimer: Please note that only those persons to whom this Placement Memorandum has been 
specifically addressed are eligible to apply. However, an application, even if complete in all respects, is 
liable to be rejected without assigning any reason for the same. The list of documents provided above is 
only indicative, and an investor is required to provide all those documents / authorizations / information, 
which are likely to be required by the Issuer. The Issuer may, but is not bound to, revert to any investor 
for any additional documents / information, and can accept or reject an application as it deems fit. 
Provisions in respect of investment by investors falling in the categories mentioned above are merely 
indicative and the Issuer does not warrant that they are permitted to invest as per extant laws, 
regulations, etc. Each of the above categories of investors is required to check and comply with extant 
rules/regulations/ guidelines, etc. governing or regulating their investments as applicable to them and the 
Issuer is not, in any way, directly or indirectly, responsible for any statutory or regulatory breaches by any 
investor, neither is the Issuer required to check or confirm the same. 



Placement Memorandum                                                     Private & Confidential 
Date: [.], 2023                                                                                                       For Private Circulation only 

(This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

71 
 

SECTION 10: DECLARATION 
 

A. The Issuer has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made hereunder. 
 
B. The compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder do not imply that 

payment of dividend or interest or repayment of the Debentures, if applicable, is guaranteed by the 
Central Government.  

 
C. The monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in this 

Placement Memorandum.  
 
I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Issuer vide resolution numbers 01 and [__] dated February 
20, 2023, June 26, 2023, respectively, to sign this Placement Memorandum and declare that all the 
requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of 
this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with.  
 
Whatever is stated in this Placement Memorandum and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and 
complete and no information material to the subject matter of this Placement Memorandum has been 
suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the 
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association.  
 
It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely, correctly and 
legibly attached to this Placement Memorandum.  
 
The Issuer declares that all the relevant provisions in the regulations/guideline issued by SEBI and other 
applicable laws have been complied with and no statement made in this Placement Memorandum is 
contrary to the provisions of the regulations/guidelines issued by SEBI and other applicable laws, as the case 
may be. The information contained in this Placement Memorandum is as applicable to privately placed debt 
securities and subject to the information available with the Issuer. The extent of disclosures made in this 
Placement Memorandum is consistent with disclosures permitted by regulatory authorities to the issue of 
securities made by the companies in the past. 
 
For Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited 
 
 
 
 
Authorised Signatory 
 
Name: Shefaly Kothari 
Title: Company Secretary 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: [.], 2023 
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ANNEXURE I: TERM SHEET 
 

As provided in Section 8.1 (Summary Terms) above.  
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ANNEXURE II: RATING LETTER, RATING RATIONALE AND PRESS RELEASE FROM THE RATING AGENCY 
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ANNEXURE III: CONSENT LETTER FROM THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 
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ANNEXURE IV: APPLICATION FORM 
 

FINCARE SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 
A public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 

Date of Incorporation: 05/04/1995 
Registered Office: 301-306, 3rd Floor, Abhijeet-V, Opp. Mayor’s Bunglow, Law Garden Road, Mithakhali, 

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat 
Telephone No.: +91 7940011000 
Website: www.fincarebank.com  

 

DEBENTURE SERIES APPLICATION FORM SERIAL NO.          

 
Issue of 15,000 (Fifteen thousand) rated, subordinated, unsecured, listed, transferable, redeemable, non-
convertible debentures denominated in Indian Rupees ("INR"), having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian 
Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate face value of INR 150,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Hundred 
Fifty Crores) including a green shoe option of 7,500 (Seven Thousand Five Hundred) ("Debentures" or 
"NCDs" or “Bonds”) on a private placement basis (the "Issue"). 

DEBENTURE SERIES APPLIED FOR: 
 
Number of Debentures: ______In words: __________________________________________only 
Amount INR ____________________________/-  In words 
Rupees:_____________________________________________________________________only 

 

DETAILS OF PAYMENT: 
 
Cheque / Demand Draft / RTGS  
No. _____________ Drawn on_____________________________________________ 
 
Funds transferred to the account specified in "Instructions" below on _______________ 
 
Total Amount Enclosed  
(In Figures) INR __________________/- (In words) ___________________________________Only 

 
 APPLICANT'S NAME IN FULL (CAPITALS)    SPECIMEN SIGNATURE 

  

 
APPLICANT'S ADDRESS 

ADDRESS  

STREET  

CITY  

PIN  PHONE  FAX  

 
APPLICANT'S PAN/GIR NO. _____________ IT CIRCLE/WARD/DISTRICT ____ 
 
WE ARE (   ) COMPANY (   ) OTHERS (Please specify) __________ 
We have read and understood the terms and conditions of the issue of Debentures including the risk factors 
described in the enclosed Placement Memorandum ("IM") and the private placement offer cum application 
letter of the same date ("PPOA") issued by the Issuer (collectively, the "Debt Disclosure Documents") and 
have considered these in making our decision to apply. We bind ourselves to the terms and conditions of 

http://www.fincarebank.com/
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the Debt Disclosure Documents and wish to apply for allotment of the Debentures. We request you to 
please place our name(s) on the register of holders. 
 

Name of the Authorised 
Signatory(ies) 

Designation Signature 

   

   

   

 
 
 
___________________ 
Applicant's Signature    
 
We the undersigned, are agreeable to holding the Debentures of the Issuer in dematerialised form. Details 
of my/our Beneficial Owner Account are given below: 
 

DEPOSITORY  NSDL (  )  CDSL (  ) 

DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT NAME  

DP-ID  

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NUMBER  

NAME OF THE APPLICANT(S)  

 

Applicant Bank Account: 
 
(Settlement by way of Cheque / Demand Draft / Pay 
Order / Direct Credit / ECS / NEFT/RTGS/other 
permitted mechanisms) 

 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY  
DATE OF RECEIPT ________________ DATE OF CLEARANCE ________________ 

 
 (Note: Cheque and Drafts are subject to realisation) 

 
We understand and confirm that the information provided in the Debt Disclosure Documents is provided by 
the Issuer. We confirm that we have for the purpose of investing in these Debentures carried out our own 
due diligence and made our own decisions with respect to investment in these Debentures and have not 
relied on any representations made by anyone other than the Issuer, if any. 
 
We understand that: (i) in case of allotment of Debentures to us, our Beneficiary Account as mentioned 
above would get credited to the extent of allotted Debentures, (ii) we must ensure that the sequence of 
names as mentioned in the Application Form matches the sequence of name held with our Depository 
Participant, (iii) if the names of the Applicant in this application are not identical and also not in the same 
order as the Beneficiary Account details with the above mentioned Depository Participant or if the 
Debentures cannot be credited to our Beneficiary Account for any reason whatsoever, the Issuer shall be 
entitled at its sole discretion to reject the application or issue the Debentures in physical form.  
 

By making this application, we acknowledge that we have understood the 
terms and conditions of the Issue of 4,900 (four thousand and nine 
hundred) rated, subordinated, unsecured, listed, transferable, redeemable, 
non-convertible debentures, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian 
Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate face value of INR 49,00,00,000 
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(Indian Rupees Forty Nine Crore) in the form of subordinated debt eligible 
to be classified as Tier II Capital in accordance with the RBI's circular on 
"Master Circular - Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market 
Discipline-New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF)" dated July 1, 2015 of 
Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited as disclosed in the Debt Disclosure 
Documents. 
 

___________________ 
Applicant's Signature      
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY  
DATE OF RECEIPT ______________________ DATE OF CLEARANCE _________________ 

 (Note : Cheque and Drafts are subject to realisation) 
 

-------------------------------------------------(TEAR HERE)-------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT SLIP  

 (To be filled in by Applicant) SERIAL NO.           

 
Received from _______________________________________________  

Address________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Cheque/Draft/UTR # ______________ Drawn on _______________________________ for 
INR _____________ on account of application of _____________________ Debenture 
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INSTRUCTIONS 
 

1. Application form must be completed in full, IN ENGLISH. 
 

2. Signatures must be made in English or in any of the Indian languages. Thumb Impressions must be 
attested by an authorized official of the Bank or by a Magistrate/Notary Public under his/her 
official seal. 

 
3. Application form, duly completed in all respects, must be submitted with the respective Collecting 

Bankers.:  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
The Issuer undertakes that the application money deposited in the above-mentioned bank account 
shall not be utilized for any purpose other than: 

  (a)   for adjustment against allotment of securities; or  
  (b)   for the repayment of monies where the Issuer is unable to allot securities. 
 

4. Outstation Cheques, Cash, Money Orders, Postal Orders and Stock Invest shall not be accepted. 
 

5. Receipt of applicants will be acknowledged by the Issuer in the "Acknowledgement Slip" appearing 
below the application form. No separate receipt will be issued.  

 
6. All applicants should mention their Permanent Account No. or their GIR No. allotted under Income 

Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Tax Circle/Ward/District. In case where neither the PAN nor the GIR 
No. has been allotted, the fact of non-allotment should be mentioned in the application form in the 
space provided. Income Tax as applicable will be deducted at source at the time of payment of 
interest including interest payable on application money. 
 

7. The application would be accepted as per the terms of the Debentures outlined in the transaction 
documents for the private placement. 
 

  



Placement Memorandum                                                     Private & Confidential 
Date: [.], 2023                                                                                                       For Private Circulation only 

(This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

84 
 

ANNEXURE V: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ALONG WITH AUDIT REPORTS, SCHEDULES, 
FOOTNOTES, SUMMARY ETC. 
 

 

Balance Sheet  
  (Amt in Lacs) 

    As on   As on   As on  

   31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

Capital & Liabilities        

Capital  22,078  22,078  6,361  

Employees stock options outstanding  1,458  638  100  

Reserves and surplus  107,835  97,471  95,329  

Deposits  803,319  645,616  531,850  

Borrowings  278,400  294,354  140,043  

Other liabilities and provisions  33,679  29,999  23,024  

         

TOTAL  1,246,769  1,090,156  796,707  

         

Assets        

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India  65,438  111,679  103,650  

Balances with banks and money at call and short 
notice 

 11,781  11,917  11,913  

Investments  252,284  215,163  127,936  

Advances  870,242  703,696  530,112  

Fixed assets  5,630  4,234  3,619  

Other assets  41,394  43,467  19,477  

         

TOTAL  1,246,769  1,090,156  796,707  
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Profit & Loss    (Amt in Lacs) 

Particulars  Year ended   Year ended   Year ended  

31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

        

I. Income       

Interest earned    174,411.88  144,857.39   125,105.88  

Other income  22,667.70   19,616.33  12,565.08  

        

TOTAL 197,079.59  164,473.72  137,670.96  

        

II. Expenditure       

Interest expended 65,367.53  56,978.24  55,004.80  

Operating expenses 87,405.17  64,679.63  46,328.09  

Provision and contingencies 33,942.80  41,928.83  25,024.23  

        

TOTAL 186,715.50  163,586.69  126,357.12  

        

III. Profit / (loss)        

Net profit / (loss) for the year 10,364.09  887.02  11,313.84  

Profit / (loss) brought forward 17,520.54  18,109.62  9,707.40  

 

Particulars  

 Year ended   Year ended   Year ended  

31 March 
2023 

31 March 
2022 

31 March 
2021 

        

Cash flows from/(used in) operating activities:       

        

Profit before tax 1,299.68  57.46  1,464.19  

       

Adjustments for :      

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 214.03   201.19   170.08  

Amortisation of premium on investments 108.07   103.19   68.49  

(Profit) / loss on disposal of fixed assets  (0.22) 0.29   (0.08) 

Employee stock option cost 81.91   53.80   9.97  

Loan portfolio written off (net of recovery) 5,515.85   3,695.10   339.31  

Provision for loan portfolio  (1,626.83)  600.24   1,857.22  

Provision for other contingencies 36.42  2.19   (26.67) 

Provision / depreciation - Investments 45.14  56.11   (0.51) 

Long term retention bonus expense -      -    

(Profit) on sale of investment in SLR2 securities  (2.86)  (53.95)  (12.21) 

Loss on sale of investment in SLR2 securities 64.16  28.41  9.94  

(Profit) on sale of investment in mutual funds -     (1.92)  (2.93) 

Operating profits before working capital changes 5,735.35  4,742.11  3,876.80  

        

Movement in working capital:       

Increase in deposits  15,770.22  11,370.80  6,645.67  

Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities 492.60  1,318.58   408.98  

(Increase) in investments (net)  (2,044.24)  (6,304.88) 116.50  

(Increase) in advances (20,690.93) (22,229.82) (6,996.81) 
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Decrease / (increase) in fixed deposits  245.64   (375.16) (51.57) 

(Increase) in other assets  542.15   (2,013.79)  (2.05) 

Cash generated (used in) / from operating activities  50.79   (13,492.16)           3,997.51  

        

Taxes on income paid, net  (611.52)  (395.36)  (612.89) 

        

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities  (560.73) (13,887.52) 3,384.62  

        

Cash flows from investing activities:       

        

Purchase of fixed assets  (354.67)  (263.59)  (129.15) 

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1.20  0.66  0.88  

Purchase of investments in Govt Securites (HTM)  (2,452.43)  (3,467.34)  (2,906.21) 

Proceeds from maturity of investments in Govt Securites (HTM) 570.00  915.84  
 

Purchase of investments in mutual funds -     (499.98)  (1,799.98) 

Proceeds from sale of investments in mutual funds -    501.90  1,802.86  

Proceeds from term money lending -    -    -    

Net cash generated / (used in)from investing activities   (2,235.90)  (2,812.51)  (3,031.60) 

        

Cash flows from financing activities:       

        

Proceeds from issue of equity shares -    1,697.07  -    

Share / debenture issue expenses -    -    -    

Repayment of borrowing under the LAF3 segment  (560.00) -     (470.00) 

Proceeds from borrowing under the LAF3 segment -    5,400.00  -    

Proceeds from loans availed from banks and financial 
institutions 

10,000.00  
13,580.42  

4,700.00  

Repayment of loans availed from banks and financial 
institutions 

(10,785.44)  (3,549.34)  (3,907.33) 

Proceeds from issue of non-convertible debentures -    -    -    

Redemption of non-convertible debentures  (250.00) -    -    

        

Net cash generated / (used in) from financing activities  (1,595.44) 17,128.15  322.67  

        

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the 
year (A+B+C) 

 (4,392.07) 428.12  675.70  

        

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,856.44  11,428.32  10,752.62  

        

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7,464.37  11,856.44  11,428.32  
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ANNEXURE VI: ILLUSTRATION OF BOND CASH FLOWS 
 

 

Issuer  Fincare Small Finance Bank Limited 

Face Value Rs.1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh only) per Bond 

Date of Allotment July 05, 2023 

Redemption Date  January 05, 2029 

Coupon Rate  10.75% p.a. 

Coupon Payment Frequency  Monthly and on Redemption 

Day Count Convention  Actual / Actual 

 
Cash Flow on  a per Bond basis  
 

Month Payment Dates Net Cash Flow Principal Interest 
Principal 

O/s  

0 05-Jul-23 (1,00,000.00)   1,00,000.00  

1 05-Aug-23 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

2 05-Sep-23 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

3 05-Oct-23 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

4 05-Nov-23 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

5 05-Dec-23 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

6 05-Jan-24 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

7 05-Feb-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

Leap 
Year 

8 05-Mar-24 851.78 - 851.78 1,00,000.00 

9 05-Apr-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

10 05-May-24 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

11 05-Jun-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

12 05-Jul-24 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

13 05-Aug-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

14 05-Sep-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

15 05-Oct-24 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

16 05-Nov-24 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

17 05-Dec-24 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

18 05-Jan-25 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

19 05-Feb-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  
20 05-Mar-25 824.66 - 824.66 1,00,000.00  
21 05-Apr-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  
22 05-May-25 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  
23 05-Jun-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  
24 05-Jul-25 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  
25 05-Aug-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

26 05-Sep-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

27 05-Oct-25 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

28 05-Nov-25 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

29 05-Dec-25 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

30 05-Jan-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

31 05-Feb-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

32 05-Mar-26 824.66 - 824.66 1,00,000.00  

33 05-Apr-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

34 05-May-26 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

35 05-Jun-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

36 05-Jul-26 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

37 05-Aug-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

38 05-Sep-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

39 05-Oct-26 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  
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Month Payment Dates Net Cash Flow Principal Interest 
Principal 

O/s  

40 05-Nov-26 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

41 05-Dec-26 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

42 05-Jan-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

43 05-Feb-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

44 05-Mar-27 824.66 - 824.66 1,00,000.00  

45 05-Apr-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

46 05-May-27 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

47 05-Jun-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

48 05-Jul-27 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

49 05-Aug-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

50 05-Sep-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

51 05-Oct-27 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

52 05-Nov-27 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

53 05-Dec-27 883.56 - 883.56 1,00,000.00  

54 05-Jan-28 913.01 - 913.01 1,00,000.00  

55 05-Feb-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

Leap 
Year 

56 05-Mar-28 851.78 - 851.78 1,00,000.00 

57 05-Apr-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

58 05-May-28 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

59 05-Jun-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

60 05-Jul-28 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

61 05-Aug-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

62 05-Sep-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

63 05-Oct-28 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

64 05-Nov-28 910.52 - 910.52 1,00,000.00 

65 05-Dec-28 881.15 - 881.15 1,00,000.00 

66 05-Jan-29 1,00,910.52 1,00,000.00 910.52 - 

 
*Calendar Year is considered while calculating Leap Year.  
*Subject to Business Day Convention 
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ANNEXURE VII: BOARD RESOLUTIONS  
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ANNEXURE VIII: SHAREHOLDERS' RESOLUTION 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNEXURE IX: DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES 
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ANNEXURE X: DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO THE SEBI DEBENTURE TRUSTEES OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR 
 

(a) Details of assets, movable property and immovable property on which charge is proposed to be 
created  
 
Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(b) Title deeds (original/ certified true copy by issuers/ certified true copy by existing charge holders, 

as available) or title reports issued by a legal counsel/ advocates, copies of the relevant 
agreements/ Memorandum of Understanding  

 
Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(c) Copy of evidence of registration with Sub-registrar, Registrar of Companies, Central Registry of 

Securitization Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest (CERSAI) etc 
 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.   
 

(d) For unencumbered assets, an undertaking that the assets on which charge is proposed to be 
created are free from any encumbrances 

 
Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(e) For encumbered assets, on which charge is proposed to be created, the following consents along-

with their validity as on date of their submission:  
 
(i) Details of existing charge over the assets along with details of charge holders, value/ 

amount, copy of evidence of registration with Sub-registrar, Registrar of Companies, 
CERSAI, Information Utility (IU) registered with Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of 
India (IBBI) etc. as applicable: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 
subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(ii) Consent/ No-objection certificate (NOC) from existing charge holders for further 

creation of charge on the assets or relevant transaction documents wherein existing 
charge holders have given conditional consent/ permission to the Issuer to create 
further charge on the assets, along-with terms of such conditional consent/ permission, 
if any: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 
instruments. 

 
(iii) Consent/ NOC from existing unsecured lenders, in case, negative lien is created by Issuer 

in favour of unsecured lenders: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 
subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(f) In case of personal guarantee or any other document/ letter with similar intent is offered as 

security or a part of security:  
 
(i) Details of guarantor viz. relationship with the Issuer: Not applicable as the Debentures 

are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
 

(ii) Net worth statement (not older than 6 months from the date of debenture trustee 
agreement) certified by a chartered accountant of the guarantor: Not applicable as the 
Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 
(iii) List of assets of the guarantor including undertakings/ consent/ NOC as per per para 

2.1(b) and 2.1(c) of Chapter II of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular: Not 
applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
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(iv) Conditions of invocation of guarantee including details of put options or any other terms 
and conditions which may impact the security created: Not applicable as the Debentures 
are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
 

(v) Executed copies of previously entered agreements for providing guarantee to any other 
person, if any: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 
instruments. 

 
(g) In case of corporate guarantee or any other document/ letter with similar intent is offered as 

security or a part of security:  
 
(i)  Details of guarantor viz. holding/ subsidiary/ associate company etc:  Not applicable as 

the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.    
 
(ii) Audited financial statements (not older than 6 months from the date of debenture 

trustee agreement) of guarantor including details of all contingent liabilities: Not 
applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.   

 
(iii) List of assets of the guarantor along-with undertakings/consent/NOC as per per para 

2.1(b) and 2.1(c) of Chapter II of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Operational Circular: Not 
applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.   

 
(iv) Conditions of invocation of guarantee including details of put options or any other terms 

and conditions which may impact the security created:  Not applicable as the Debentures 
are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.  

 
(v) Impact on the security in case of restructuring activity of the guarantor: Not applicable as 

the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.   
 
(vi) Undertaking by the guarantor that the guarantee shall be disclosed as "contingent 

liability" in the "notes to accounts" of financial statement of the guarantor: Not 
applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.   

 
(vii) Copy of Board resolution of the guarantor for the guarantee provided in respect of the 

debt securities of the Issuer: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 
subordinated debt instruments.  

 
(viii) Executed copies of previously entered agreements for providing guarantee to any other 

person, if any: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 
instruments.  

 
(h) In case securities (equity shares etc.) are being offered as security then a holding statement from 

the depository participant along-with an undertaking that these securities shall be pledged in 
favour of debenture trustee(s) in the depository system: Not applicable as the Debentures are 
unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.  

 
(i) Details of any other form of security being offered viz. Debt Service Reserve Account etc.: Not 

applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
 
(j) Any other information, documents or records required by debenture trustee with regard to 

creation of security and perfection of security: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured 
and subordinated debt instruments.  

 
(k) Declaration: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
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(l) Terms and conditions of debenture trustee agreement including fees charged by debenture 
trustees(s): Please refer the consent letter of the Debenture Trustee for terms and conditions of 
the appointment of the Debenture Trustee and fee of the Debenture Trustee.  

 
(m) Details of security to be created: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 

subordinated debt instruments. 
 
(a) Process of due diligence carried out by the debenture trustee under the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Operational Circular: The Debenture Trustee has carried out due diligence in accordance with the 
manner prescribed under Applicable Law.  

 
(b) Due diligence certificates as per the format specified in Schedule IVA of the Debt Listing 

Regulations: Enclosed as Annexure IX. The due diligence certificate will be submitted to BSE along 
with the Placement Memorandum. 
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ANNEXURE XI: IN-PRINCIPLE APPROVAL FROM BSE 
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ANNEXURE XII: SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 
 

The shareholding pattern of the Issuer as of the last quarter end, i.e., March 31, 2023, prepared in 
accordance with the LODR Regulations is set out below: 
 
 

SNo Description Cases Shares % Equity 

1 ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT FUND 1 168,840 0.08 

2 BODIES CORPORATES 18 186,060,521 84.27 

3 FOREIGN CORPORATE BODIES 4 18,251,424 8.27 

4 H U F 2 18,887 0.01 

5 NON RESIDENT INDIAN NON REPATRIABLE 1 20,000 0.01 

6 QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER 5 3,747,660 1.70 

7 RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 158 5,138,091 2.33 

8 TRUSTS 1 7,374,297 3.34 

Total   190 220,779,720 100.00 
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ANNEXURE XIII: FINALISED FORM OF THE PPOA (ALONG WITH ALL DISCLOSURES) 
 

Attached separately. 
 


